
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA   

 

Monday April 1, 2024 at 5:30 PM 
 
 

REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM 
Please click the link below to join the Zoom Webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84524061510 
Webinar ID: 845 2406 1510 

Dial in, (audio only): 929 205 6099 (if dialing in: *6 - mute/unmute. *9 - raise hand)  

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and Governor Healey’s March 29, 2023 Revised Order extending remote 
participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the Great Barrington 
Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific 
information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties 
with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at  
www.townofgb.org. For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so 
in the following manner: See instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members 
of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately 
access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 
 
Pursuant to MGL, 7C 30A sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a 
video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting 
through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such 
recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the 
Chair.  
 

1. Call to Order and roll call vote 
 

2. Committee Member announcements or statements 
 

3. Approval of Minutes – Finance Committee meetings of Dec 19, 2023 & Jan 17, 2024  
 

4. Town Manager/Accountant Update 
 

5. Review and Discussion of January 2024 Operating Budgets 
 

6. Approval of Minutes: Joint Finance Committee & Selectboard Feb 2024 Budget 
Meetings & Public Hearing: Feb 6, Feb 7, Feb 13, Feb 14, Feb 20, & Feb 28. 

 

7. Discussion: FY 2025 Budget Meetings 
  See: https://www.townofgb.org/home/news/fy25-proposed-budget-022824  
 

8. Fire Department Reserve Fund Transfer Request – Discussion & Vote 
 

9. Citizen Speak Time 
 

10. Media Time 
 

11. Adjournment 



 

 

Town of Great Barrington Massachusetts Finance Committee Meeting via  Zoom 
Tuesday December 19, 2023 

 
1. Call to Order and roll call vote - P. Orenstein opened the meeting via Zoom at 6:00pm with a roll call:  

Milena Cerna, “aye,” Madonna Meagher, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip Orenstein, “aye.” 
Absent: Richard Geiler 
Also in attendance: Financial Coordinator Allison Crespo  

 
2. Committee Member announcements or statements  
    P. Orenstein confirmed Finance Committee members received the FY25 budget process. 
 
3. Approval of minutes (September & October 2023)  

M. Meagher made a motion to approve the September and October Finance Committee meeting minutes; M. 
Cerna seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. 
Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 

 
4. Town Accountant Budget Update  

A. Crespo stated the close out of FY23 budgets will be completed by the FY25 budget meetings. A. 
O’Dwyer asked about budget overages in the year-to-date (FY 24) budget reports.  A. Crespo explained 
many include encumbrances and she has been working with department heads on transferring funds within 
their operating budgets, There was discussion about how snow and ice supplies are purchased in advance 
and the budget overage is ultimately covered by free cash. Regarding snow and ice and other overages, A. 
Crespo stated adjustments would be reflected in the January report. P. Orenstein asked about the trash 
removal overage – A. Crespo stated Joe Aberdale, DPW Superintendent, is working on correcting this. M. 
Meagher asked about the YTD spend for Emergency Management and Parks – A. Crespo stated that is likely 
due to encumbrances and annual expenses paid early in the year. She added average spend across 
departments is 46.5% YTD, which is where budgets are expected to be in December.  

 
5. Review and vote on proposed Budget Policy for FY 24 and 25  

A. O’Dwyer noted past updates by the Finance Committee and suggested the FY 24 version be approved to 
continue in FY 25 and to be sent to the Selectboard.  
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the Policy and send it to the Selectboard for its approval; M. Cerna 
seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – M. Cerna asked about the Policy’s reference to the Master 
Plan and if it is still relevant. E. Mooney stated it is currently being updated by the Planning Board. Roll call 
vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 

 
P. Orenstein stated the Selectboard has made statements regarding Housatonic Water Works and he noted the 
Finance Committee does not know anything additional. 
 
M. Cerna asked about Southern Berkshire Ambulance providing significant detail to support its FY25 budget 
request. P. Orenstein stated he has discussed with M. Pruhenski and a substantial budget increase for FY 25 is 
being requested by SBA.   
 
6. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak. 
 
7. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
8. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 6:32pm. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 



 

 1 

Town of Great Barrington Massachusetts Finance Committee Meeting via  Zoom 
Wednesday, January 17, 2024 

 
 
1. Call to Order and roll call vote - P. Orenstein opened the meeting via Zoom at 6:00pm with a roll call:  

Milena Cerna, “aye,” Richard Geiler, “aye,” Madonna Meagher, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip 
Orenstein, “aye.” 
Also in attendance: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Financial Coordinator Allison Crespo  

 
2. Committee Member announcements or statements – There were none. 
 
3. Town Manager Update – Discussion of reserve fund transfer request and vote  
 

M. Pruhenski provided an update on the FY25 budget process noting he and A. Crespo are meeting with 
department heads and are on track for the first discussion on February 6. He noted budget binders will be 
distributed as soon as possible and meetings would be hybrid. 
 
M. Pruhenski presented a request for a Reserve Fund transfer of $20,235.80 to cover the cost of consultant, 
DPC Engineering LLC, to conduct a financial evaluation for the acquisition and operation of the Housatonic 
Water Works system for an initial five-year plan. He noted the study will provide information for the 
Selectboard to discuss pursuing a purchase and potentially to put to a vote at Town Meeting. M. Pruhenski 
confirmed the assessment would cover the acquisition, debt service and operation of the water system and 
that DPC is familiar with HWW and is experienced/qualified to do the work. He added the study would take 
4-6 months to complete and will be presented at a Selectboard meeting. He also stated the necessary 
information/data on HWW is public and HWW is expected to cooperate with the DPC assessment. R. Geiler 
asked about HWW’s rate-increase case under consideration by the State DPU– M. Pruhenski replied the first 
intervenors meeting was last week, so it is early in the process.    
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the transfer of $20,235.80 from the Reserve Fund to Contracted 
Services; R. Geiler seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: Milena 
Cerna, “aye,” Richard Geiler, “aye,” Madonna Meagher, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip Orenstein, 
“aye.” All in favor: 5-0. 

     
4. Discussion of draft Guide to the Great Barrington Real Estate Tax Bill – possible vote  

P. Orenstein stated a draft of the Guide is in the packet and it is intended to help residents understand how 
their quarterly property taxes – composed of real estate and Great Barrington Fire District taxes and the 
Community Preservation Act surtax – is calculated and to make it available on the Finance Committee 
webpage. He added the Guide has been reviewed by Town staff and the Fire District. M. Cerna stated 
residents also have questions about the assessment process and suggested tackling that perhaps focusing on 
the process and guiding principles. P. Orenstein stated that might be a separate project and noted it is a very 
complex matter. M. Meager suggested a link in the document to the Assessor’s Office and R. Geiler 
suggested adding a sentence stating if residents have questions regarding their assessment to contact the 
Assessor’s Office directly. R. Geiler stated he would review materials and the recording of the meeting 
where Ross Vivori, Town Assessor, presented and report back. 
• Vivian Orlowski, stated the school district budget significantly impacts the tax bill and that should be 

added to the Guide – it was clarified that the Guide focuses only on the calculation of the tax bill—and 
that what contributes to the Town’s tax rate is discussed more during budget seasons and at Town 
Meetings.   

 



 

 2 

P. Orenstein suggested and the Committee discussed some clarifying language and A. O’Dwyer agreed to 
update the design/formatting and suggested adding a link to the budget book and meeting schedule.  
P. Orenstein noted the agreed upon changes – re- design/formatting; revised top headline - Users Guide to 
the Taxpayer Receipt Box on the Great Barrington Tax Bill; adding Community Preservation Committee as a 
another authority; and other small changes. It was raised that Alicia Dulin, Treasurer/Collector, asked that 
dates not be used and A. Crespo stated she would ask A. Dulin to clarify her concerns to the Committee.  
 
P. Orenstein made a motion to approve the Guidelines with changes and subject to A. Dulin’s feedback; R. 
Geiler seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: Milena Cerna, 
“aye,” Richard Geiler, “aye,” Madonna Meagher, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip Orenstein, “aye.” 

    All in favor: 5-0. 
 
5. Community Preservation Committee update (Richard Geiler)  

R. Geiler presented on projects funded by the CPC in the last cycle noting the budget was $800,000 and 
$2.7 in requests were received. He stated affordable housing was prioritized and received $533,000 in grants 
for several projects, $172,000 was granted for historic and $95,000 for open space. M. Cerna asked how 
affordable housing projects are prioritized and she and R. Geiler agreed to discuss.  

 
6. Citizen Speak Time  

James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, stated it is important to provide information on the tax bill and 
suggested looking at a single tax rate or other options to help residents around tax increases. 

 
7. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
8. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:23pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

001 GENERAL FUND                          

01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER            

01122 51105  SELECTBOARD                 24,500.00      24,500.00      12,249.90       2,041.65            .00      12,250.10   50.0
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER               155,000.00     155,000.00      86,120.70      11,923.08            .00      68,879.30   55.6
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION             112,533.00     112,533.00      23,851.43       3,150.00            .00      88,681.57   21.2
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS             6,000.00       6,000.00       1,840.00         160.00            .00       4,160.00   30.7
01122 51200  INTERN                       1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  900.00         900.00          40.00            .00            .00         860.00    4.4
01122 51900  CONTINGENCY                 22,500.00      22,500.00            .00            .00      13,500.00       9,000.00   60.0
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES         28,000.00      28,000.00       8,700.00       1,650.00      11,300.00       8,000.00   71.4
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS                 2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,500.00   40.0
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES                  85,000.00      83,500.00      24,584.38       7,246.56      45,415.62      13,500.00   83.8
01122 53450  ADVERTISING                 16,000.00      16,000.00       3,747.50         168.20      10,752.50       1,500.00   90.6
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,500.00       2,500.00       1,134.06            .00         645.93         720.01   71.2
01122 54230  PAPER SUPPLY                 2,500.00       3,500.00       1,995.52            .00       1,504.48            .00  100.0
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             10,000.00      11,500.00       4,416.24            .00         280.93       6,802.83   40.8
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           5,000.00       5,000.00       3,695.10         439.00            .00       1,304.90   73.9

  TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER      475,433.00     475,433.00     172,374.83      26,778.49      84,399.46     218,658.71   54.0%

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                   

01131 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             200.00         200.00         190.00            .00            .00          10.00   95.0
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND               100,000.00      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0

  TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE             100,300.00      75,300.00         190.00            .00            .00      75,110.00     .3%

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                     

01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT            106,080.00     106,080.00      60,452.34       8,406.16            .00      45,627.66   57.0
01135 51113  ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT        53,898.00      53,898.00      30,058.52       4,146.00            .00      23,839.48   55.8
01135 51114  A/P CLERK                    2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES        25,500.00      26,000.00            .00            .00         500.00      25,500.00    1.9
01135 53070  CONSULTANTS (OTHER)          2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRNkvN1%2BiWo%2F5tcYnxTHwUG13Pxn87Z2m8w2TTDvoSqCC45vpnm62aL306fUXa9Q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTPAOls82evA2EaWE3kO8TPRPQ3hmcCo7ediFxvodAW17FrNc5S2Wv%2Filscvh4js
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qM8obVeE57DbOLKrcMkEZ98ldzTXuUVUaLUH1PPgs82FbNsDsbZBWXU%2BQmk%2Faqla
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0rLBK%2FWkdAMtYzwy9vx4nzJDBqY3DVZwIj7U5GyKvh4H3WSv%2BGsq0cd0r5opA%2FF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7L8gWB%2FiksCFaG6yBH5oSsBP1JVh6yO3L9mtXivVQ%2FnfDl9IQNUapLO60wVNkAR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEs%2Bd8bcm5pToz4oCjRR05ivfwbwRphrZ%2FHBH1pE58k1J0%2BMzScJzUWGfqSZNMGi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H4ANCIYh54vdEokqmgArUyZtQY5MtM%2F4xntFPBTyBxaU0clPGJhoXX8hmj7D2xy
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGFQnNQtNAgOiqNeKjqZYnPo7BUBvYDgDhxjlTsaoF7wLvY7Wd7qa5U41k01Byga
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5J%2F8%2FnADLsJ9PbTQBY9tLR1%2Bh7cEkUsGVBN%2B5IZX13JRz8mkjbWp%2FPaFl6P%2FQLjh
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G438vroeaJLsdZvrprxysnTtgzqo7afVmMX0z5jRyj5IZpMRSOF97%2FPwubXzdgWY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEYwR%2BKqAsXxBlwNAgHOwy5hjOF6dpiu9mZRUAktH4Dwam471y9JcOIeOezkGrna
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDeIdrmiwKe5aCGNVx0LKBJGNAbxGDGEeswAGW0%2F6ubbkaGHmI9pnlA0R3FwtZAW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DErZdSHhf1fZNPoZh8Hus3uBybDe2bxemluc9YaDJcEhBmR7hWv9%2FzM3WB8rWlV7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZKWWqtXklyfun9NGeI8JRlarbWEFPNsvaEMEqiWhKEiHhvE%2FitI6viJZTKN1BNA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlChqxBEzIulM8stwfGAoavPAH2HXqYawCGWt8jJ9wObkDtQ5ctCLcZfGNLvDVQK
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj1ClZOaVEhuY6sIP6oH5e9oYd38XjXM8GLN80CqIm3fuhxDwbA11UkflTPCoveD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQc1uUSF04i0vfyABgSZo8BX5W7NTPXgczgU%2FHlTIxPnX9iHT7eCFCmh3iZSThUQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmZtPcQB639sxjx9sUTPd917WcjQ2bV%2BOOTIg%2FekFT2y6eiFnDqf%2FuE1OxZAySWL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqkQ%2BwiSJZ54MroreMKhYAmD28HF77j0Z7QSE39GFU0xItao5izYgFaeELWcu0fA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfLJDUUtzYDZkTfQWimxMqkJWhWUYJZj%2FP%2FGMuJfvyfY4FzaSHQx0QUyYui4oxot
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJA%2F7f8mTgcmsrT7rpKiLydEMFpECu9Ea0tvo34%2Faace06DCH5ZehRsVjQ%2FnceT%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9qL25MfDzgeKW3rh9xohy6MLc3PjJ9iAlbhrZAVhII7yrWOPWXqCt%2F3C3hqKKWC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l96oHAbciAzLN0T4B75Jaq8BQQi%2BMwFxN%2BxWNu1rUvaNJUCUKGMYUEKV%2F7fgtCad


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01135 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                700.00       2,109.39       1,958.17         229.71          54.35          96.87   95.4
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                950.00         950.00         580.26            .00            .00         369.74   61.1
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             150.00         150.00          95.00            .00            .00          55.00   63.3

  TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT               191,778.00     193,687.39      93,144.29      12,781.87         554.35      99,988.75   48.4%

01136 TECHNOLOGY                          

01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR               6,500.00       6,500.00       2,769.11         173.06            .00       3,730.89   42.6
01136 52400  REPRS & MAINTNCE            25,000.00      24,743.00       5,215.39       2,058.99       3,275.00      16,252.61   34.3
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         31,000.00      31,257.00      31,256.00            .00           1.00            .00  100.0
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES          181,260.00     190,060.00     189,496.21       2,061.06            .00         563.79   99.7
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES               30,000.00      30,000.00      16,711.31       2,143.08      11,296.69       1,992.00   93.4
01136 53400  TELEPHONE                   37,000.00      37,880.70      19,384.85       2,628.85      17,388.87       1,106.98   97.1

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                    310,760.00     320,440.70     264,832.87       9,065.04      31,961.56      23,646.27   92.6%

01141 ASSESSORS                           

01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR          91,978.00      91,978.00      52,425.20       7,290.62            .00      39,552.80   57.0
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS           1,200.00       1,200.00         300.00            .00            .00         900.00   25.0
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR              60,845.00      60,845.00      34,974.45       4,709.93            .00      25,870.55   57.5
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  850.00         850.00            .00            .00            .00         850.00     .0
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES         42,000.00      42,000.00      29,775.00         500.00       6,075.00       6,150.00   85.4
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,500.00       2,500.00         816.27         104.75         286.55       1,397.18   44.1
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,000.00       1,000.00         179.69          39.69          27.77         792.54   20.7
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             250.00         250.00         135.00            .00            .00         115.00   54.0

  TOTAL ASSESSORS                     200,623.00     200,623.00     118,605.61      12,644.99       6,389.32      75,628.07   62.3%

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                 

01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER         86,861.00      86,861.00      49,422.36       7,008.52            .00      37,438.64   56.9
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR              56,460.00      56,460.00      31,487.02       4,343.03            .00      24,972.98   55.8
01146 51108  ASST TREASURER              49,816.00      49,816.00      27,933.67       3,800.16            .00      21,882.33   56.1
01146 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK              1,040.00       1,040.00            .00            .00            .00       1,040.00     .0
01146 51114  PRKING CLRK STIPEND          1,200.00       1,200.00            .00            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hTSkF45bxIeqq2wMngPrbpMOro8E1CH%2FKA9Xi1%2F9TkuzkgbzcGFzG%2B6bB5W7joO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMhJGUovTnKnCPgg5rfi5aaQ6pjgIf0EQDWBQntUHCOD3EcZ6pEXKecPrXN9Xz9D
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUh3etpJz24iUpccUlYZa5IlLjC8fs2k1GTlqWti7yQ5bWY8n%2F4HftnNFBWmiece
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWTdeISB6ngYBuWAVZ6gGweVB52Hdx1lYfLccog9J0f69JecqyNws8bBvEW9OFOc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VxgcPdDboQd7F6OqbJyM2SO28N3uh97tYEOxPGKfVIgdqGOuxZM34NBXB8hYK%2Fg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPAEO8X%2BCVTLAiukmghAlsShMD6SIXr1zF41svx7B9CAchKa7FZVEWuy%2BENuMrkf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYFmcnydOkX%2B0Pr5JN9O3Yp15B4jnCJ3am3NPDntzMltrqBJv2OEn3Tp9PbjFTQV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdVoPVEYl4DYzpHI%2Bxf%2B%2BxI4NenN8XmFZaGZxBF6Te8Jx3eorQoctgb36VOZOTbo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bC4kcpXvPCG1lMCG3rB0j1h0JXNqAXSdg2w2Xpw%2FDoJrSEyyY3dwu5M3AVeu8CGj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IzXXq4z8bZ2Itc97EcoeCCq8W7MgKKlJ51UxKGSBKwB72CGCNU6ObfySISe%2BSDE
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JG3jjM4VQW83a44cptJc4ydEKmVDjUjpNN3L2bukUlBuu4qLNX%2BSGJ%2FPY%2FR1N4H
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lCRz4bFmxXiRdcZUFdtWdXkrOKsh5oisqMzpbKtViSX9s7R7VN0xiTxi5TE6jiB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFF%2FM3XijQQVZi0rTe83QDnUlwyCsZknglfSm%2F8fLx0tp%2F4QtlRkquFFqthlOef8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODdY9bhLERuXtaAKJPK4%2B2dRpkF78wfIfEQnfx5g4EvTeSEa832pN2ZuAaKnBMYA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXFl9L7qsYJiV5hrtZMr%2BdblNju8T4NduesMsFAibwpkel4n1sV3RUh1r21MXIiM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlOO7zhlXoFYD9h6Y05uAZ7cPk811MvzS8%2BFIcZZjIsGwsnRQbysU1U%2BN2proB%2Bm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6UC%2FFT41eWXDYpwh0uT%2BUChWI5upVH%2FYA8rfkBmDzmMZ3z20bLglpuKEgMaA1ko
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcqbKJA3hI9ZxJNHFG3rXy51pNxoHFFPxo77%2FcOVHLDs7ovcWcrDKxr1vK%2BY3D3P
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poSmBNeOVHYhY%2F89lTs38WigV1cuaCywrFkmPZtxTx9WsK9Ope%2BeiQch2Iw8rKcL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba0F9%2B6%2FeawduZNRidK23vTBswb1ByeEDW%2Bpl2D6AnnJjeEn8NqTsMAQOc4KSLLr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iq4pEaB%2B1BQMuIY0kXqltXiLftvllbz5%2BYMQMSO6fbsgdArtDpx%2Fq4sLPUkx0VnB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kI7w8pfliMHMjYT%2FbYjntnXNC5OQJlzEousdnQntWWsIrcgEiITTVGEs7qZxNBit
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pALVKSC%2F8dGl1GGOt2RhPHkRQY9mKNgv9VzG93QLACxlBQPYFqJSBGbzXK1%2FpJN


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01146 53000  TX TITLE LITIGATION         25,000.00      27,334.00       7,493.00       1,694.00       4,841.00      15,000.00   45.1
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        20,000.00      20,500.00       3,373.09            .00      17,126.91            .00  100.0
01146 53430  POSTAGE                     20,000.00      22,500.00      13,063.44       2,982.40       8,619.36         817.20   96.4
01146 53800  FINANCIAL SERVICES           2,000.00       2,000.00         156.00            .00         594.00       1,250.00   37.5
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       2,900.00         842.38         430.62       1,558.61         499.01   82.8
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             7,500.00       3,000.00       1,366.58            .00         747.65         885.77   70.5
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,000.00       2,500.00       1,370.00            .00         785.72         344.28   86.2
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             100.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0

  TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER           274,577.00     276,911.00     137,107.54      20,258.73      34,273.25     105,530.21   61.9%

01152 HUMAN RESOURCES                     

01152 51106  HUMAN RESOURCES MGR         39,312.00      64,312.00      12,600.00            .00            .00      51,712.00   19.6
01152 51910  LANGUAGE STIPEND             2,000.00       2,000.00         557.67          76.92            .00       1,442.33   27.9
01152 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                500.00         500.00         233.00         233.00         300.00         -33.00  106.6
01152 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                430.00         430.00            .00            .00            .00         430.00     .0
01152 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             301.00         301.00            .00            .00            .00         301.00     .0

  TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                42,543.00      67,543.00      13,390.67         309.92         300.00      53,852.33   20.3%

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS                

01161 51106  TOWN CLERK                  66,222.00      66,222.00      37,739.03       5,247.84            .00      28,482.97   57.0
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS             6,850.00       6,850.00            .00            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0
01161 51109  REGISTRAR                    2,112.00       2,112.00       1,100.00         176.00            .00       1,012.00   52.1
01161 51113  ASST TOWN CLERK             41,673.00      41,673.00      23,103.16       3,205.59            .00      18,569.84   55.4
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  500.00         500.00         600.00            .00            .00        -100.00  120.0
01161 51910  ELECTION & TOWN MEETIN       1,000.00       1,000.00         120.21          22.90            .00         879.79   12.0
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP                    3,905.00       4,933.00       3,441.75         195.00         300.00       1,191.25   75.9
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS                 6,200.00       5,172.00       3,747.00            .00       1,420.00           5.00   99.9
01161 52700  RECORD PRESERVATION          3,600.00       3,530.00       3,130.00       3,130.00         300.00         100.00   97.2
01161 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,500.00       3,500.00         632.50          40.76       2,867.50            .00  100.0
01161 55300  ELECTIONS                    6,100.00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00            .00  100.0
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES               3,100.00       3,100.00       1,080.45            .00       2,006.80          12.75   99.6
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,500.00       4,485.00         954.28         279.25       1,585.00       1,945.72   56.6
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             350.00         435.00         200.00          50.00         225.00          10.00   97.7

  TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS          149,612.00     149,612.00      75,848.38      12,347.34      14,804.30      58,959.32   60.6%

01171 CONSERVATION                        

01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT          43,056.00      43,056.00      24,519.00       3,312.00            .00      18,537.00   56.9

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0m9qZecaJlHmia%2FL0oqIgGz9oHGzT4Zv2oY3HVS0d4qLwuTNS%2BvUSVsdVspjH8Y
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaqnMCPXnovRo6dFn8ZeSfOb1MfLd%2FdgBOVrfCdO4LlZZ9Vh%2FjJcAi%2Blmta6G4OK
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDm6Isu0A%2Bf7NPvBDL9%2FFwA0mGFhuUu%2FoBtTOUBmcLiqO%2F4KBWx3g1z8M%2B4h6qjp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUpbJz901%2FaAqK8rCkSWMr2ELm7ReFVyU9YZaKWr4cV0VLTkwjQKJDUFhP2fwO0S
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3jtD6U%2BTvvHg9XUAbXgADfxmsxp6FT0XvZyZmzTtUTuvUVt0fhteXAZn8%2F7SLba
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBKwzXTkZ7fgc3nqX%2BaoTr7lmrRbVNVrwl9WfEroPe2tMtgBO7EKYbB2hORLwO0a
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW8lyiq9MlsXRbgrrs%2FLEr8gYoNzNjpZPzNLBDZ6oAUlm9qkIFlOC%2Fs%2FlOhi19U3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rC89wXAG4zSCGWaEJhJXSgXdzmcl4Y0dsw%2B1%2Fc0p%2B9Xk6MD7BU2JFE7AOP9NszTN
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WaDMh9SAnyoxObLrlXYp9Ih8wN164jJowI3tPQHBOvzj7U%2FgnYOgJoV1uY1Brd4q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hmf09HuEEdvioipfQnRWLl3eZyr6rdVMOmr6flfSTYdlw4AZFNOB9Gfpy%2BoFSssB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6mE3Nbvo8vII3RRxGc3chcvalVLNWdUMHR51lDK%2BoZPVzLMetkXRs%2FhwS1HhB0B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAKk888X%2B1fN4PKP7%2BhkN6M8RV6ptYAZ1U6bsRtDCkv0KZNDyG5TpGkShNRdKbIr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gP86huIsohjWfFd144W2%2Fw%2BAlxni%2FePKTajXOBlddrvRx1JWH3wYvwBwUZql%2F2BO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxPdGeiakwT3pxl7vRin9PzU%2FZ5xVJcXS7uM0lYCouvP0WdOsIvDSRBjEnTMt9LA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnRLiBrEych8i8qzy6CyKQlIcU5YXuIFXOR4kqB0d2OmeOTtxOwAnALsRGjp9ryB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7d%2BhYfIM%2FBJ8E0zaBy5Xr1qwVg%2F5dL0KGCASiWyT4bYpMFjt%2BFZS1Ndu%2Fjb7wUu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCzqYjq7FH4j9tR5R0xzwLwxfE%2BjESsQ4MOx5H3cAQ%2BqOO%2Btaa5HG67Oood1eZz5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkGMCf0H%2Bd4PPUCRpSRVDuxKxihmr9kIWDOcqvlZzC9A7RL37oJwuQU9QkmJXpCi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbA0zSe2%2BS%2F%2BhMj%2FETjkARho1gdw4N4KOLM%2FOBqh8g67JvJWyzdYK73Crld398Vi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdzUhM0m4VIHFcq1CgCfbAcmc8%2B8LtTcMrFPQyxjEmJ1xT2q3QPGBa5v27BauC0R
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGfhtmx0Ea2L7jv2BmPJ3ZrTYOPGKHCd9CYyOquXnv%2BjXG7HMEDzE7i8m%2F8xd9eU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=At0NzUzUYct71%2FuXKcd%2BT0IarHtHf3PU4A5SigKUMwkzTYDX4JKJXugGWNRbxvi2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0thMW2rFnKK6gSokOe%2B4aE4aKXtizuRktSAxfGSwtsy69XTbmB5hpiMtRtCu7N0B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7c68seNkdQjrTYWi3dftawx88dB9dK7L5jVQhZABwXjex3yqehHyH5Jkn4lhhbU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRrbH7MtJKWiZV6p5yqsG%2BnkAdGXe1FPseveZ4M2UQ3p9sT9ZKLzvcYK8051M3tw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22ahEgRB4uxk2ZIvoLQThIkcTr6zBa2XZNpjJJ4xZR5CY8vZqMGhO3%2BBmhLWGmL3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNOAQDtmQV9ONUYPiVEcwsnP5C6jKSa8KnQ5UQ5OcHLz5iUQxPz8tA6q3ZPqgTyR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVa7rRxsNQ5KmEoQDIzWtYEfWyX7g5PuS5HuYHTpV2p9JlhHO8ZJDyxjxlcJDHSS


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01171 51113  BOARD CLERK                    800.00         800.00         260.00          40.00            .00         540.00   32.5
01171 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                750.00         750.00          16.35          16.35         105.45         628.20   16.2
01171 57100  TRAINING                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             375.00         375.00         271.00            .00            .00         104.00   72.3

  TOTAL CONSERVATION                   49,981.00      49,981.00      25,066.35       3,368.35         105.45      24,809.20   50.4%

01175 PLANNING BOARD                      

01175 51113  PLANNING BD CLERK            5,200.00       5,200.00       2,900.00         400.00            .00       2,300.00   55.8
01175 53100  TRAINING                       100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS              50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0

  TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                  5,450.00       5,450.00       2,900.00         400.00            .00       2,550.00   53.2%

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS             

01176 51113  ZBA CLERK                    1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0
01176 53100  TRAINING                        50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS                  100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0

  TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS         1,250.00       1,250.00            .00            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT      

01177 51107  ASST TWN MGR/PLNNR         130,000.00     130,000.00      72,500.00      10,000.00            .00      57,500.00   55.8
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING          2,000.00       2,000.00       1,120.00         160.00            .00         880.00   56.0
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                500.00         500.00         131.98         131.98         100.45         267.57   46.5
01177 56410  CONTRACTED SERVICES          2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0
01177 56411  ECON DEVELOPMENT            30,000.00      30,000.00       8,977.51       3,615.01      16,022.49       5,000.00   83.3
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,500.00       1,500.00       1,089.66            .00            .00         410.34   72.6
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             660.00         660.00            .00            .00            .00         660.00     .0

  TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVEL      167,260.00     167,260.00      84,419.15      13,906.99      16,122.94      66,717.91   60.1%

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohe8vvX82H1YkuZsJeCpbM44mLlx9Dd24Neqh1nFhL4aupPY4NZOpHrk%2Fl%2FCiSaD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EY96OM4BIgsPV80SbZ3Jo%2FA59QAHwhP26zBduQEOSSuvbgsizT6%2BMFKdC2825API
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u18IFnC2wdQ5BJ3W%2BD7wSZIHMtqQ%2B0hTHxyYrRCX7dp16No51NJCXM1ejHUXqFg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkRJjNSamef1zGhLhwz7gdv%2F3xJ0sppS8QzIr4drRGbXWtK7OMiIZ1nKGb08u7mF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cQqFCYfno8awsxOfk%2FdtDRjkLkvXHj%2FkGh7r0dO5u%2BzedutKjgWu052vsx6lKv2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bldHbtZyQL%2BD2rRHkmJrUvihFbrYSdtEXw0JcEtS3u%2F5iOVBq7aME%2Bd70QyXePM2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRZO%2BgDubH3bSxeAJsvKCco0AHYs1UCH1CGas2p7fXPcm8tcX8KRqPAL4Eeg5Xar
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZfvaBCcvbSmfdBTMBmn8cL0tm88gHr43b1L6nCakBXFRJsM5NDD2sXsI6GTmcBS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDm1h4oETwc8%2FKtj9DNbQG%2FtoqHXGQXEjzFygBh0Nej6lUozGgbKTVVvm7qIrpH7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GicpSU3WSCHzSmt82pYJYxzd%2FKb3cPBFeCu89zquaeFkITpHbVoRkxMG7zoLBk%2Bt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iRR3QlN8%2BwtyZPM%2B3GmxH%2BGV%2B24kRy5z%2BL2SfI9PHNLUUeqVo0%2BzlJeLZHQNn33
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXHMUMwurUROFnV7gZdVPF8u4EyZJGDfVP0%2BaQe7yydYst%2FxL0XtYKLs9etvh6fg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNG7JAULmpN7B3Wfh90D5Kt69%2FURWT%2FhKx4PuCQlMCP2m9UwQnZx4l4FiHMCG0yl
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh%2F45v%2B%2FlAgxTvVZWi%2B3RQC%2BVQ0%2FC2URvxHCkI2bQiFWdBdC4eJ4lbK%2BbMNLqJot
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0IaNGVnm%2F85dAScTChYtgmkGvWM8iRkCRQDurfY0pize3zLYnHQcDOd9v9E42wg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0xivGGB04T9PpRAKdXZsqtH1%2FKfqG2oB%2B1w0s8%2FCwfBa01QuQHMyRV6cHjuOnin
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtOvhTwE5atOAr3b6INlOwTt1B10ZENtojNRz8tA%2FETdrqDiPsChOAUljfeQgbE4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brR%2Frsr1P%2Bpgb9Tp4HzTluxhKJT7aguKfxkIPNLhu46K%2FbpcwxSeRIAL6RkisjaE
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2E5aN8tHWPi%2FXU8Tt6Qp7ZX7eLpPyShIm82zJfMKO4wRt6%2B%2FFQQrsZidE%2FIEs4O4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKRLgbt%2BqT2I%2FOLGYWF7WF8FOo4Dl%2FoUKjYtnoUw2o0qb94BkXO1LEzPgsvFykwc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMlBb5uxFcWu4yNdVxHGBug4QOaElrcEOCUndq6qubmrm5Sk%2Ffp4HLJPks7GvAvM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgHddOJddw32U%2F6wT2aykZQx%2BjaxtowfBmnRIY%2B1HtnPXbJQAL%2BkRPeaIVgytf%2Bq


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                    

01192 51106  CREW LEADER                 60,003.00      60,003.00      32,677.20       4,507.20            .00      27,325.80   54.5
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN                7,800.00       7,800.00       3,900.00         650.00            .00       3,900.00   50.0
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN             67,133.00      67,133.00      39,648.80       5,468.80            .00      27,484.20   59.1
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR           228,690.00     228,690.00     136,720.02      17,087.84            .00      91,969.98   59.8
01192 51147  LABORER/LANDSCAPER          56,482.00      56,482.00            .00            .00            .00      56,482.00     .0
01192 51301  OVERTIME                    17,680.00      17,680.00       5,707.14         410.16            .00      11,972.86   32.3
01192 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
01192 51910  STIPENDS                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
01192 52010  CEMETERY CONT SERV                .00            .00         700.00            .00           1.00        -701.00  100.0
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY                125,000.00     125,000.00      43,583.36            .00      56,416.64      25,000.00   80.0
01192 52120  GAS/OIL - HEATING          110,000.00     110,000.00      30,325.98       9,142.15      29,475.80      50,198.22   54.4
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER                 29,548.00      30,348.00       3,774.51         981.45      34,025.49      -7,452.00  124.6
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS        65,000.00      65,302.62      70,703.26       1,680.51       8,837.31     -14,237.95  121.8
01192 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS                 .00       5,000.00         922.70            .00         358.27       3,719.03   25.6
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         75,000.00      67,500.00      65,817.13      16,966.20       9,017.02      -7,334.15  110.9
01192 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS               .00       2,500.00            .00        -180.00       1,000.00       1,500.00   40.0
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL                3,500.00       3,500.00       2,609.12      -5,532.78         390.88         500.00   85.7
01192 54300  PARK/CMTRY SUPPLIES         20,000.00      20,500.00      12,689.24         560.96       3,159.47       4,651.29   77.3
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES          15,000.00      15,000.00       7,377.38         801.87            .00       7,622.62   49.2
01192 54601  NEW TREES                   20,000.00      20,000.00       4,025.40         351.00            .00      15,974.60   20.1
01192 55200  COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE      15,000.00      23,994.68      12,238.58            .00         673.00      11,083.10   53.8

  TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS              917,136.00     927,733.30     474,019.82      52,895.36     143,354.88     310,358.60   66.5%

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                   

01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF               121,181.00     121,181.00      69,170.93       9,540.82            .00      52,010.07   57.1
01210 51120  SERGEANTS                  273,826.00     262,968.86     137,229.92      21,326.42            .00     125,738.94   52.2
01210 51121  PATROLMEN                1,050,282.00   1,040,282.00     572,728.31      85,869.54            .00     467,553.69   55.1
01210 51122  CO-RESPONDER                12,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST         58,344.00      58,344.00      32,538.00       4,488.00            .00      25,806.00   55.8
01210 51128  COMM OUTREACH OFFCR         10,000.00      10,000.00       4,817.30            .00            .00       5,182.70   48.2
01210 51131  PRKNG CNTRL OFFCR           20,000.00      20,000.00      12,460.47       1,806.00            .00       7,539.53   62.3
01210 51300  OVERTIME                   143,000.00     187,307.14     184,744.12      13,878.13            .00       2,563.02   98.6
01210 51302  OFFICER IN CHARGE PAY             .00            .00          33.00          22.00            .00         -33.00  100.0
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY                 74,521.00      74,521.00      28,700.27       9,151.66            .00      45,820.73   38.5
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                5,950.00       4,500.00       4,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
01210 51900  EDUCATION/TUITION            7,000.00       7,000.00       3,678.44            .00            .00       3,321.56   52.5

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2P2RPi5rtIz9fDdm%2Be7tYXD201ruvlkNVPzZZLXiYeY6H3c3PtF%2F7mDK16%2B6ytU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkijH4mK4szseT5p2RH4pER%2FdSbrOZtVz2xyqonCZRTuhPbbK720SQzYGHDs%2Fxor
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZiOva%2B0SBdUMMTDUCveYtdXUrA%2BbxINF10RLak7uzbbVRq1KaGjwnBcteUnTdnA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vevHz9c%2FiP%2FG8uhpcwtyGU9NvYeqTaeFM6uzEsAJDn3tIGlV4rayjcAc2dp63%2BjF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FO0c11gVH%2Fp7dqgjYgmatY%2Fn8WrA0JWXu55kbaB3o2P%2BLK8uBl6vRj%2B5DNgEvV3e
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1xnF4tTBAUDUbZV81db5A3eTYjlsLHTKfx%2FD8QdP11coEkXKKCjCNxYLP33tKFt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwHRBdLasbiKBKTVBEc54F2iChYPBRLA5t0hGwVxCdSw9MjMImOhUz0VqCMx4Dk4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNpu6xhVdEyCYuYAq6DjfJCvH%2FR%2BUGOYVn5G0ERILUz8IsQZZQxANf8PpGgO3QtJ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTvDcsdhY0JUYQMkbEhKzTh23LLqqQ5jKbJ%2BpJ%2Fb2Bhg9DJnO89ixWCEurPkUZwE
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5muLWKxoc1G8mR3RJ4%2BamcEmQYEDvf5pttIc6U%2BTJ4iZn9r8lmXO16hnCwlwkH4J
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOa3K%2BSuiH3DdRtJOLXXN%2FUP6XWLt8ajxdmdqOeCKxfH9I5Z25r0RyMqFKVdzC78
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNrRFtt0E2XgLtWlGinWKuokC4%2B21tPJa7JU86FIXn6d7WgC0K2TOC2T0owtOMcg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sk%2Fq3ronvEIAl5%2FBSbgqsD5LGHoRBaYN6DNUzL829e3YPmdRfJsNYmg20LDHHNfF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qRteTzzNUN8xozFYlViazDGwbW0BVOBx3k8zxtpoaRJUo2hFoHgiLzB3HGF%2BQ%2FY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BL%2BVgP47ru4%2FIiIkVCqSaFCIB%2F9Vj8r5DXsN3JmrSlndLgrHjoh9RhxD9S6zfpiF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EaI8Ll6h%2BYOgN5rZNjUwqDS8Ayht5RwbxzK7TWK1o2vROM8ORNGsaG8qg9Z%2BMEDW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZZE2OjbOTAQQUybjhsK8hHjfQlAinYnq2bFVdT7tiHOdcdaqLI1nat5R4dvPTkt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fo5MSd0hvFdJfB%2FhnBl%2BTYWzlYf7heJy3oP59pSW82jCZ%2FP6%2F%2BoyK%2FTHcd7ECWpx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OnAGjFdO61rjtkpbSp3ESwOWeClC8ws8BHkrdY6RdaXYN290JW2QMZ1l0V1BvHr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5r8chJEb6%2FOucgo12dqs9ktMnJD3qA9dJl7Pqblf1Jgb2aJ4ykeXXpZbOvRhKe01
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Imwdgf9KOp2CudRynd04qfUrd8vb4ub1TgbUAHAvmkc8o%2Fq4VIjPfkbSiaAPzr5m
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4Uj1uKN1ZWO9uspcDBgOvEp2JOcVru0NMeu%2Frjz%2B9%2BS8yvLttr%2BEBfmvmLZrJOh
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Us9t5rqBrnwMp1YU09mF0Xlc%2FYc53LnA9Uwiko%2Bsx4x%2B987cZ7DwGqxO%2BkOQMLL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYkK4sqd%2BBZNi9B8O9RDOougqD%2B8jLUGhdYax4fLPIaAWLmsoOQKboa5%2BJwKcFWr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQ3i7KTl%2BdBpHu51OuisgD7GigBQmDbHeQZZrs84IRx%2Bz0AiIWn4ya8CPEX8fkmz
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5QZT2DeLBaCfjaf1GqMkM6GKaWMLOV0RSeH7NPyeTnJHUFThP3IqP0O8s5bTOdl
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxGavGBWB16Ukh8lMluIW5RtpRU7SCmMTRZbSfpBlKwgA2cTtbtL%2BsKvQ3aIRQsV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCOu3K9xrFWO3J31FGyUvuxlt1zr5OOR%2B92FgKWr0ifF8QplLVZ5ZKbC9c%2BOcm6l
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aa1jNv28OazoKS%2FqwE7VDv%2Bj%2BlMNx5cPT31%2FOH7zHPeU8cB8V8ISFEaP2hsSmzNZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OMptncvG%2BkZBPTdknWjcR5NjkLZlOPt4gTpNFq2hRwfn%2BY9VY4HubhoR%2B%2Fm60XG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtpYvG0h1zogDnj14jAMu0%2Bzjxi%2FfyqemVaTZf7C3XYr7Ocm7%2BponrnajOLZKx6R
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFMGn7XTnmkbXxIsWEFQjS91T%2FBypJ5T8Xb8D%2F1%2FFrEHI%2BjzRn6%2FEnWwrDbOYkXe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ykVlIleL8Mj8OKIg1%2BPos0v%2FMxTjJk0SgItE23VJHXGC5aGlZwwzg9tQDQFGVH6


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01210 51910  STIPEND                      3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE           21,375.00      21,375.00      18,000.00            .00            .00       3,375.00   84.2
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION          75,000.00      65,000.00      34,168.76       5,181.77            .00      30,831.24   52.6
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS         2,000.00       2,000.00       1,003.50            .00          22.50         974.00   51.3
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS            1,250.00       1,250.00          85.48          47.28         154.52       1,010.00   19.2
01210 53810  EVENTS                       2,000.00       2,000.00         448.45         115.40            .00       1,551.55   22.4
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              7,500.00       7,500.00       1,700.21         443.01       4,370.97       1,428.82   80.9
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             1,500.00       3,602.00       2,102.00            .00            .00       1,500.00   58.4
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT              1,500.00       3,900.00       3,883.45       1,200.00            .00          16.55   99.6
01210 54800  VEHICLE SUPPLYS/REPRS       22,000.00      22,762.75      10,270.62         520.36       5,546.63       6,945.50   69.5
01210 55840  UNIFORMS                    17,000.00      17,199.00       9,992.91       1,098.00       3,501.66       3,704.43   78.5
01210 55850  CRIME PRVNTION/AMMO         14,000.00      19,096.00       9,322.74       4,021.74       5,200.15       4,573.11   76.1
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS                7,425.00       7,425.00       7,374.65            .00            .00          50.35   99.3
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             30,916.00      30,951.00      23,365.67       5,401.01       1,932.15       5,653.18   81.7
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           3,604.00       3,604.00       2,340.00         440.00         901.50         362.50   89.9

  TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT           1,986,174.00   1,996,768.75   1,174,659.20     164,551.14      21,630.08     800,479.47   59.9%

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                     

01220 51113  CLERICAL                    25,958.00      25,958.00      10,131.61       1,788.63            .00      15,826.39   39.0
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF                 111,280.00     111,280.00      48,988.42       8,230.76            .00      62,291.58   44.0
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS               160,000.00     160,000.00      85,960.14      11,945.34            .00      74,039.86   53.7
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS            239,000.00     239,000.00     101,467.27      14,119.24            .00     137,532.73   42.5
01220 51300  OVERTIME                    57,500.00      57,500.00      24,148.83       3,185.68            .00      33,351.17   42.0
01220 51410  HOLIDAY PAY                 16,250.00      16,250.00       4,647.59       2,624.41            .00      11,602.41   28.6
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS        60,000.00      60,000.00      26,301.45          24.78      24,666.20       9,032.35   84.9
01220 52700  COMMUNICATIONS               5,000.00       5,000.00       1,891.00            .00         780.00       2,329.00   53.4
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS            116,000.00     119,713.34      61,507.66      21,470.48      57,905.68         300.00   99.7
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              1,000.00       1,000.00         564.48            .00         205.52         230.00   77.0
01220 55810  FIREFGHTNG SUPPLIES         30,000.00      30,000.00      11,625.24         892.18       7,151.51      11,223.25   62.6
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION              1,100.00       1,100.00         503.98         503.98         196.02         400.00   63.6
01220 55860  SUBSCRPTONS                  3,200.00       3,200.00       3,049.50            .00            .00         150.50   95.3
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             10,000.00      10,000.00       5,150.49           3.00       2,285.51       2,564.00   74.4
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           2,100.00       2,100.00         990.00            .00         565.00         545.00   74.0

  TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT               838,688.00     842,401.34     386,927.66      64,788.48      93,755.44     361,718.24   57.1%

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT           

01230 51107  SALARIES                     5,000.00       5,000.00       3,267.25         442.30            .00       1,732.75   65.3

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0poqc3hVBS%2Bu8VeltDYsalDFzSLQzE9x48uuNaIY5DAMxL65yX8rMsZuTX5VmrKD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWS1IHYmDG3eJ953EBBBy2Viw1OtPCi52AG%2BIObF4T%2FFfOgKDXDmonyJC%2BlMSXqP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzK8e0B%2F7WFFrvfJo2yjkM6RnXhEoYgpHGb%2FNbOkxe2CW8G9HLikZkcN6GASeta4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK2x9OHC9Dq5fwSSzVqLCV8mD5EzMfbIrCZ8YJcP6wK6FO%2FVUqH0PQWUzrHpBFKL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCDyfXpG3d6lYQ2dAn93rLa%2Bt%2ByomOXoXQF0pTxUhzZuCzMTLRQ5oF9upwgoMTLD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwcpSU3cFQ%2BXraLK5ES6Hwurm1m1lDU3gcNtE1rLSt0n6iQ3aOEr7UHSfriP2K8J
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxT0fwXXxki3z8FV0OBCdm56yItOBUKZojrZuoRaqNf5wrl3W9Cq2l6RXMa38lWG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cY3Hg76oe3n6hZMCIpLr%2BjewrvKRQsWllTMcZivw9GvOZBdMHebFj1ofodiZX9Xg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoSvRq1Xs1qh9Bo5XXtrSTbHf3V4zmobKMtYemLdtpTrEhXcRY%2F8FxHlKRid0%2Fgt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTeoU3eTNJEsalBvvWTPFN9%2Bp9rLRqP2ZwZTC8R22BOiYa4Fh4yEdrp22L140ZV3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8gNH8ckqrHNs0vbZBer2xl%2BxzjBpmJtNjM9BircXm%2BBDr8LPgKOA62zuva24erf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVkalXXdTCko4oh%2BN%2Ftgprsp%2FonLR786kZ1exbpiGjAw88nnKWrRne4kgOA7YpIc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znIi8AJQoKl97d3F%2BIxLlepWghKckvfT7caDbkncXXjuWkISblk8dvQmI7FNLRFx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpKSMDpcLa5TeRah8hq0SL9pR6kH4OUfM9LaxAIFZIyhXF%2F6HCdkW3mTrjsSzLl8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJKhBBoJac%2BOgn8aTfrUkT2Kwi6IOSLgK%2Bnn7q90XF5n98hH7fXTcIwYpGO0bW2S
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbCIhd9jdZSyRBbx9G7JhMmFRnNLuTcaHneKIQ8c1NN%2BPsZvn4N%2BVEI5Ahlnw3Dt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBnWTKbDLNhnZJHkDZ3q%2FlY9X7gIEqv6sCoh%2Bo50Q4KZrrdsNHcHFlvS%2BtD25Agu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwbCIE0LH1QcOzK%2FJ6xs1n6QMYuwgwzN1T%2BaknQ7NTXXr%2Fa550ruM9MUWtaVak3a
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV%2B%2FrnJ2Oa9tKlAunYhr6DGt2GSFIIVBpZ1mMTd7CG%2BGQBl3FcMqBPbIT7yLIUno
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2T%2B5BpSSzFl2eWdYTq9sZiLDO2x9DZca6skf3q%2FtzAVXzVR7pgNL2vQeafyIV4q5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z17hg8SFPx4d%2BdRAcpPfMJOwCnjI7rMdZcvN0rpcjYrSR0vT1%2F2UZ%2F2JrxBrEZK1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wfa41WU59YMqlEvuZsruN%2FY1heRfYKzFxVyt8gpwWuJ4qWWcZBSfO5kmOK10iTCf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHx%2B6AC4MLrsDLy%2FY365xRMez%2Bl65FJ4RfS7F6hKKvl%2FBkXJfuWKyrCdGOVHoxHw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cygsO8uSChaB936AlndJJVjFBs0OY2WMT1fZQ8hmwteNRggSds6vEqxHzpXn88%2FH
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyHKWhF854deAXHcKNX3lR%2FUxcZ4JhnPEONA0fVtMoGSef%2FkXpxi0PYkin2%2FnvJe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ox52CiyzTiZ3HYSsM9XuwjPjPVs6uQ0wPtueVeV4%2FciZ%2F89jF3eUy8R2vo07BJm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHyi65LPxGJOwUbHzRohfNZu7ZTifnuDTCHRiu13fG0p5%2BQEzjdZ9asYfTjaFvIr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBTND4Z9cZPYnuBfkMCmZV4dqjpkXRmwXU%2FlVkaIBk8e1vI5vOOk6QHGPG%2BUG%2Br%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRgwsunPC82dPnyM6JdudGso4wighek8yZtzG4jQwubb77V4O13G6Kpx%2Bhntg6oR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8esFXzpbwQAV4RnGNJePNSplgDqFUiDJBnGTxpENk%2BMUtJiEqeEMDFgB1%2BG%2BbVY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMcM5WnZLbBbkLfVJpBoW03lDFvHG8WA13%2BtRJI6EcTpYdYtb0ZbbQ635sUgOn7e
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRnAT9QAkA3TJDzm2FmCYqGJjhmQNCFTUB13zrtO9U5GqrqYE4W8%2BPSRcwiGXpaO


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS         6,500.00       6,835.45       5,272.45         120.00       1,563.00            .00  100.0
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         10,611.00      10,611.00       7,579.99            .00       2,750.00         281.01   97.4
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                350.00         214.50         141.93          85.49            .00          72.57   66.2
01230 58500  ADDTNL EQPMNT                2,000.00       3,939.90       1,969.18            .00            .00       1,970.72   50.0

  TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGM       24,461.00      26,600.85      18,230.80         647.79       4,313.00       4,057.05   84.7%

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                  

01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR          72,192.00      72,192.00      46,640.91       9,230.76            .00      25,551.09   64.6
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR              59,280.00      59,280.00      24,642.10       6,454.38            .00      34,637.90   41.6
01241 51113  CLERK                       44,554.00      44,554.00      22,276.80         856.80            .00      22,277.20   50.0
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                1,450.00       1,450.00       1,150.00            .00            .00         300.00   79.3
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES          3,600.00       3,600.00            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY             2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,460.00       2,460.00       1,196.54            .00         252.00       1,011.46   58.9
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,400.00       4,523.80       1,759.43       1,207.04            .00       2,764.37   38.9
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0

  TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR            190,636.00     190,759.80      97,665.78      17,748.98         252.00      92,842.02   51.3%

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER              

01292 51107  ANIMAL CNTRL OFFCR          11,000.00      11,000.00       6,346.05         846.14            .00       4,653.95   57.7
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES                 100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                250.00         250.00            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0

  TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER         11,850.00      11,850.00       6,346.05         846.14            .00       5,503.95   53.6%

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                         

01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT         109,200.00     109,200.00      62,919.27       8,784.62            .00      46,280.73   57.6
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST         42,697.00      42,697.00      25,531.18       3,588.43            .00      17,165.82   59.8
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN                  7,800.00       7,800.00       3,900.00         650.00            .00       3,900.00   50.0
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDNT         90,002.00      90,002.00      53,630.57       7,334.46            .00      36,371.43   59.6
01422 51134  MECHANIC                    67,024.00      67,024.00      36,505.20       5,035.20            .00      30,518.80   54.5
01422 51135  WORKING FOREMAN             72,821.00      72,821.00      40,195.68       5,468.80            .00      32,625.32   55.2

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqsgnLXrVY%2F4%2BJZ%2FYRHCAi4Q5QhukzZgWvHpLmDqSoxaZ9bs73o0Hcgfasq6vaN5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0CcBiwuehxjL7CvpwVSIvnv%2BGhits1OiGYamJ2eY2b4hnlBX1WZgA1C3Czxrjqq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mOyaTZ9kAHx%2BaNbdA%2FtweM2xp%2BYGsABlz%2B6XDnnfkWG4arRphKeY2iRtnFTPK2m
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1ysFKLENT5bVXUmDEpEgsboEvVgPSRv3eplgnsN4KfPGks%2B%2B8mm%2FAgEjHmheF1V
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxfhcigUj3RcuE2JVhDH1gjc9Yfh6i7Lc2L4BJtOVGXMtSNXc0ds2RJ4xlctZ1wD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqUS8ujQS9fVKG6Jl8Tp6BLyAKfG3pzMW414vjorYnqcuA1CJCTPAKtKWqO%2FNc9t
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcZ1EUsgLOa%2F7QfwY41hC5O1rKlNpQe1i0gKfmjzhCQfzdfHiBafecPDH%2BdmttcM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIgqjEHVsMVN5zsfnZvbyx8hcTme2F3Vh3MmjOg1YuZbjWMJiLpQK82CZADLStD6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJc8JlfGKSmsSRXF7zn%2FqxFCsAEa4P%2FF9r%2FdFfvTfHrRR6rf4ZAFIVyRcPA960ly
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dt55%2BmP5xCMSsPr36WuBt8trJo3YALpAu68F0ETg1Tr9T%2FsLl7nXz6uv6%2BW8m42
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzaAjJa7PIlmPyykEjP119AeCs1UUDxCQDBAW7bOZ0uJy1TOWCwhYtoq3v3yR8Or
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpUhdLRUxZ0EDEdEko5oo%2FWQe9hrCPCJVa40hYOpQOj3XjUcr%2Fga5G4sFsXCRJ5Q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lzd0583h%2BStiG%2FJrXXrJHKHqyEchaDunmxwUgnh0dvKnmiWwvwXG8GcE6k2d698l
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mKyCntK1aYKPOp%2BsiHmiRZ577xsZRCSzmN%2BUHd99U1nFbyH8qSVr9uWdLDFh342
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfA0y%2FMXx0VFecL47N9NlfHo0o8Gku5OY818djWNjuqONLbWP28xXdKpo%2F1WJn5M
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plxm9myAX3UeK1P8wWjORbkTSwy3WIvmMzZs%2BYRUi%2Bum9XCN2LISHfutCH00Gvvq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQAcEs4ODu3FVD%2F052O0v2UF0bW1y2XAcJa%2BCWn8N5LGGymjDbayIt9SkBQ5lOPW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdqbpx3HZghQX1Z5Mq7jfpz%2FGYcdISujkccep3cu3AI%2B8%2B4z8Toi5UT%2BJDJY%2BE5Z
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8L7NMejsl7mmzAvI0aBpYMf3f0bZiJk0Xxw8j9xd5CMUJGaYoJBiD0kktXDTV%2Fom
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqSHZWNkgKytZdd61Jb6v%2F13wOMdMv48bUbSoFO9UzQr6MpB9K0zH%2BGbdP0%2F414c
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3No5DnPn%2FKStsmlG7ErbkUHVTh2b9DL6rzSg2ZckCkXi%2Fg0FUZ40m5S9Szt8St%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kE87m9CFPOwQKKENi4FDBecSd9VWw%2BVtX1Khfz28C9p%2FvlpJ5X8otEbnKscAhnO6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HVrn2aO4lXuptq%2BrojEcfXKrgx2NUmR2tQPzqZeGzNCTNhhh0NMtrtlc1VyMob4


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER             174,958.00     174,958.00      94,406.24      12,047.20            .00      80,551.76   54.0
01422 51138  RECYCLING CTR STAFF         17,680.00      17,680.00       9,255.51       1,356.00            .00       8,424.49   52.4
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS        196,022.00     196,022.00     106,912.00      14,716.80            .00      89,110.00   54.5
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME         71,500.00      71,500.00      35,610.24      30,020.61            .00      35,889.76   49.8
01422 51301  OVERTIME                    20,800.00      20,800.00       9,982.97         900.12            .00      10,817.03   48.0
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                5,250.00       5,250.00       4,350.00            .00            .00         900.00   82.9
01422 51910  STIPENDS                     1,800.00       1,800.00            .00            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS              148,000.00     158,543.29     108,865.63      18,523.55      16,426.98      33,250.68   79.0
01422 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS          100,000.00     104,715.49      45,221.66      13,130.50      13,271.10      46,222.73   55.9
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS       180,000.00     284,017.50     158,723.19       1,457.03      33,207.23      92,087.08   67.6
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         80,000.00      80,205.00      44,276.10      17,299.98       9,058.98      26,869.92   66.5
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING               65,000.00      70,925.73      40,567.73         498.80      26,594.09       3,763.91   94.7
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE CLLCTN             6,000.00       6,000.00       5,807.78       5,807.78       1,100.00        -907.78  115.1
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS         30,000.00      33,597.25      14,247.00       1,530.64       7,299.53      12,050.72   64.1
01422 53050  LANDFILL MONITORING         24,700.00      24,700.00         105.00            .00       5,900.00      18,695.00   24.3
01422 53085  POLICE DETAILS               7,500.00       7,500.00         448.00            .00            .00       7,052.00    6.0
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES              115,000.00     115,000.00      55,556.46       7,777.00      44,557.80      14,885.74   87.1
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,500.00       2,500.00       1,448.66         205.28         381.79         669.55   73.2
01422 54810  GAS & DIESEL               135,000.00     135,000.00      48,758.03       9,378.20      43,526.96      42,715.01   68.4
01422 55300  PUBLIC WRKS SUPPLYS         35,000.00      35,000.00       2,868.24       1,285.01       1,429.42      30,702.34   12.3
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES        150,000.00     284,615.00     165,234.68       9,288.81     288,990.74    -169,610.42  159.6
01422 55805  SAFETY SUPPLIES              4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0
01422 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              2,500.00       2,500.00         399.30           4.50       1,827.70         273.00   89.1
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             500.00         500.00         350.00            .00            .00         150.00   70.0
01422 58541  HWY GRGE REMEDITION               .00      11,375.00            .00            .00      11,375.00            .00  100.0

  TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                 1,963,254.00   2,238,248.26   1,176,076.32     176,089.32     504,947.32     557,224.62   75.1%

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                     

01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT                67,626.00      67,626.00      37,682.00       5,202.00            .00      29,944.00   55.7
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR            52,998.00      52,998.00      25,186.48       3,421.60            .00      27,811.52   47.5
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR             1,000.00       1,000.00         576.90          76.92            .00         423.10   57.7
01511 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         11,205.00      11,205.00       8,860.00            .00       1,840.00         505.00   95.5
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              3,400.00       3,400.00       2,207.50         252.45         700.00         492.50   85.5
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00            .00  100.0
01511 57800  SUPPLIES                     3,500.00       4,000.00       1,231.99          44.70       2,359.40         408.61   89.8

  TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH               140,229.00     140,729.00      76,044.87       8,997.67       5,099.40      59,584.73   57.7%

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                  

01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES              25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I23Xu%2FE5zZfqX1BI5xiS6lPMY%2B5nkM3CLya7VNDyQeV8g%2BGVwoVrDhRDVh8JZ73d
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9tjHs85RyT0cWgorneYilTQ1YopTySUW4FqQd8V1XCY756HZXh7d7IIZ6XARM4Q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hpldJzQWfAu3fCZXN1jPRCWt0GclhCijA%2BP4wf53RLJ2FgmyZvfuKyBlKjhorLj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAiL4b6zU4tDTptOpFWouGV%2FqjJmu7EFlpOCWopuxzVRZ9OVUWRUOwZmeM2VCpJ9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JbcRhpQ7%2B3NZRgvOzEcv55khS29ZZTUs2zrgO%2BZlXNAptLkj7FPh229jW%2FBWN12
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ncchZv0EwmKADdOzRSbf5OPClYxmCTxThVXshweTm7cdzxnxxXxYHeYy1e1Bjvd
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVIYxZvNPYoBy3%2FptMdKhZ6kHHB5KALwMpMpfvqCXDf%2F4B07RqMctJGLyJNZLY3P
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhKDAXaFN0xboVbhzR4WX7mN929868Urkv5iqR7JGcN%2B4qesazaU8vU6erNPn%2Bxn
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ix9Lg3acRvmocaPUZb5JnkP1UfebbaELnHqjd1tyfrI5Y103Qp%2FIVkJ8DpZR507D
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGd6BISdBKihvivJpm8VD3e1ZScBzNXXgIn4ftxV9vL3Qa%2FVZ6ZrpP3%2FBDAhcrqc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA2Zt8y3OgpIbjclO9bzXyIgOyUyJqVQFLepeKa%2BIQMpH3Gz%2BvprwSOStsbYW8oC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnlxellNGyKUPWw1ThKqfHfUKLWdVcJTcH6NJZzSeHSlZspv53XCPy%2FH453E5avj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiinbbL%2BK5DhPWbCE08tu36pW23yTXpHr7bXUIbgLt0GPMfO5svA6IdJkwqFmMXt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxbrALbT07HXLA%2BcTMLfPBwlGlc72e7zjYFCR2yy4iP8WGJMqTPRFMHEjw2a8yNO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ed7Y0oyVB%2BTdF5hN3XxbwTlLUxRM8Xta2bGJmPGw4PFEEgEXmTuf%2FXyW12kM8zFG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BKxCIJEdA2u2NAPjpeRDRxYNw8uSVNHD6Fzhqqh3PpqXi9mtFQC0xe0krMpGr8w
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=376DdnqWqTNExoWwWYhnI38MudSwin4x6E6FBMPTkTxFlq7rHH98ogTxMKTxly4f
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H16ACyVDMQhj9g7L5WPtIm5L%2FVWCzaSRdQoNF4K2YkyI8SI1%2BaNRZknnTMFzEJIm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAJgYUEgI%2FWUXbseHeJSeelM%2FBJqbeQESbD%2BXC%2BBR3e4U%2F9YnV4O6WbcU5hFJ1oo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3fQF%2FaBMSgVRNDtD1T3yu4wWR1ZGqqaLHB3JN5eAUhsRjb4xa0MShriDhvHaIjb
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7baGxOpndPF2uRyU1hBULlv9eq7UmZKRYVVrtWBDtbsBkG48hbqldcx1xyaHKRt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZFtr8kZaHUhaIY1aQnj3Olhb228msYOH2PBT3%2F636rbLkyarTx%2BDN7FoJtlvhwo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPEoadD311wKMFtjhWBsg21%2BuIl01Jg4FsWcZvZENAf59G12rzEmhPWza0pE3CJi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIrT0b2BOH1SAO00SxjWvbv9DVQoz8yIzSNkwwhw1TFbpcRNM%2Fs0EBfqCzlN8DZx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8254RGzUKEypSbkZozMXp2sreug4gOthxkldcms8%2Bmvrw%2BMQNajLiI8tE0SdWxbD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYBsSEYAwQXSMdoG4p%2F1b42E7DBixjf2oZW5%2BqgRu7kIcVXQubL7392nuIPImNRs
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlq6jJYT2uvxtEmno2ZphdXVdTSnmmH0EXQpsPWwa06DNDhO%2BFLZ9NmOgD0GScI0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqO8UXb12%2F%2BFnBwRrT%2B11fxwGEhBVA5gN0F%2F38VO6QcCC7AUBkdtY0O6gwt2RdeP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR4L%2BhOuoajXJfUHuPe3W%2Bp8Z9r6%2FcQOvw%2BRLXF7APBVbbyESb%2BNp79si9R%2FaaNd
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yq7n9LoJSo1wLvRhDpoMREt6XMPejv5P10WnPKxot6aXIln136jUvuDEin5tUtCu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scdb1dwJv3tL3BNGpxaW72yjqy4iunO0HDhsf4B%2FWdFTm29kvkSucCN1zdLEgyUS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fr6TPL8Whc8Rpo6H0vBHsJwGXktj6XZ29pZ0%2F13B8zR4s3XioicaWUB2JLVlyK2l
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmyHwwXBghe%2FIy1ohF6IA8LOt2G0R5gVku4RZObVDblwGCR69waidl7X%2Bg7RUkpo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PJ7Iwa5san%2BOqO8j2LKbv3UfduSiT4hYdWc%2BFOy0jEUTVDAxDVtO3fY%2BzQacqNv


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

  TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES             25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                    

01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR                69,706.00      69,706.00      38,874.51       5,362.00            .00      30,831.49   55.8
01541 51109  VAN DRIVERS                 40,560.00      40,560.00      22,520.50       2,281.50            .00      18,039.50   55.5
01541 51113  ADMIN ASSISTANT             25,958.00      25,958.00      11,207.95       2,400.63            .00      14,750.05   43.2
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN                    9,933.00       9,933.00       4,915.50         678.00            .00       5,017.50   49.5
01541 51128  OUTREACH SALARIES                 .00       3,640.00       4,131.00         648.00            .00        -491.00  113.5
01541 51200  COORDINATOR(P/T)             3,640.00            .00         558.00            .00            .00        -558.00  100.0
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  400.00         400.00            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0
01541 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS            5,000.00       5,113.74       1,001.20         104.23         712.54       3,400.00   33.5
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION      10,000.00      10,000.00       8,337.37       1,336.39       1,935.52        -272.89  102.7
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES                   7,950.00       7,776.72       1,120.37         260.00       1,730.00       4,926.35   36.7
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       3,000.00         619.99         187.06       1,305.01       1,075.00   64.2
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,400.00       1,400.00       1,254.17          51.35         560.00        -414.17  129.6
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             450.00         623.28         623.28            .00            .00            .00  100.0

  TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING              177,997.00     178,110.74      95,163.84      13,309.16       6,243.07      76,703.83   56.9%

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                     

01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES           23,000.00      23,000.00      11,500.00            .00       8,625.00       2,875.00   87.5
01543 52715  VFW LEASE                   21,600.00      21,600.00      16,200.00      12,600.00       5,400.00            .00  100.0
01543 54300  SUPPLIES                     5,500.00       5,500.00            .00            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS           65,000.00      64,999.56      19,808.57       2,868.30            .00      45,190.99   30.5
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT           44,375.00      44,375.44      44,375.44            .00            .00            .00  100.0

  TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS               159,475.00     159,475.00      91,884.01      15,468.30      14,025.00      53,565.99   66.4%

01610 LIBRARIES                           

01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN              72,800.00      72,800.00      15,808.53       4,214.65            .00      56,991.47   21.7
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS            106,603.00     106,603.00      31,019.20       4,099.20            .00      75,583.80   29.1
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS             215,260.00     215,260.00     107,165.85      13,048.00            .00     108,094.15   49.8
01610 51148  LIBRARY CLERKS - PT         92,293.00      92,293.00      11,029.78       3,043.52            .00      81,263.22   12.0
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                2,000.00       2,000.00       1,300.00            .00            .00         700.00   65.0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vswjnemlDAWWRTNws2j0jDhj9KvdHaCF5RRWGMKl8YgkCJBb3AJRoAQhdS0j8Sm7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMa8xfDQ8fd5AuH34Xu8btHx0ug7wkn3mJ%2BNtcjpFFohV6u4EhQwNkksfx%2BOiuu9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0F9ne4zbFchVB9mPU13d7fh%2BROcJBmX5mDBHb%2FngNm%2BioqjxG5c64jO6EsqFryZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJMgMxNaJyi0QGsojZD8iCjFVPb1CE6glnLEMUcqMMQI2ujOtULTbre4MmL6Ym7Z
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bm1Gn1U5S9iREXU9G4gQCwcR5xzh7m7aeELoZT2VMo2OE77hvkpUo0kwI%2BsBnwHT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEddd%2FZfRjYhpYPcx9FbLwpj7S2%2BI8DskgTFjy8XJP8swxiuW0YigZEh1lj9AmGr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14ehXuBNp8MQpbSb42QWsaoZL7ucB4Z7FSWFFu4HEsLVHm1eYsLi9kyU9H6OgwrQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2sLlyZaHFqEsM97OSnXGe6rXXgQvRhVoZG4GBeVxKkJVtk6M7JUcoeQj%2BbozZf0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDmcpeWIrcoxvKACdObaAK1gOnz19NRfmj087DZfihPvoPA%2BjZmRVZphq9ezdwHZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMIrwuMHOCgmB%2BNb9Go0eb70kjcN%2BJ0OqE8EXdBuaGQ85%2BnAHtMZC2CbrCG5WbN0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nfc5i%2BfNo6LR2LLmUf3voWXtiQU%2FcmTMsK9D9q8dME0cyLZjSuW1vmPCM1egzE33
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBVFlS%2FCmy8D2z37d6UFvDgZVi28zI%2FyPMz0Ni%2FFsx8KFnTf8ioRcWu7pD49mg0E
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkA7bXqa99D5GNl6a1KHJaWkS24j09OFH1gQfQYW9a1V%2FzpNDHj4E6k9kS%2B44oea
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmuIFiG1HqEtcONEd%2FHprdwd7Vi97PbeZRS7Gl94Fm3Kj2FKrHO2HvyN9MiYmpAa
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhcvOIW6P5Ylb11Rm2O9J7mxfP%2BDZkGlkNmjWNDMr5wVhn2u7iJpd7qUe2LJxDfG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOVy45FPeqi0j6b4Rq5bN8ZtJujAhqrPmZpRUbkZcVIdlc3%2BzUBEaKvhlTJWEoD2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93IEv92%2BTBLuDXWHbz%2BBrL9EJUyIHT3I6y0MLhK7%2BQDrqQhFxn5SB4IkQmF%2F2ODi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpCGLhM%2BLZJ8jDbZlwKk%2BFveBR1IKJASfVdpPm2nuK4Ob%2BHjSKdzZ90%2BpYmJZU9Y
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thDnikbPlEN7hjzNhbFWJRRLFyDPAcl3qGuOiJ24LFX7pjDRK%2BF92jYizL%2FqkL98
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3ken0Kvio6c4By9GPQ2YtwWEGrQg7b7PLBjy2K%2BfqRHdNHrlvL4%2Bz%2FVG93j9GCw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NV97nKpOuYJrvUtWExjGPzDuZ93gO54iB12Vz7DdqZRqTUYS1cNwrJ9COf7NQt9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7sbmE9T8vfyliGRFg3q%2FeHnDhNIetf9hwkf%2BCFTJbNXUlUqy12WK4NlIO%2BVm6j3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFVlqZSwrMfg7u73Divy6vjAadsHCLiL4dlzYaXyHMGicA6Gjg5Y0r4Htd9SV8E9


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01610 52400  EQUIP MAINT & REPRS          3,000.00       3,000.00       1,324.13         377.52       1,670.87           5.00   99.8
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES             13,000.00      13,000.00       5,502.64         319.84       3,462.36       4,035.00   69.0
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS          26,000.00      26,000.00      10,102.40       2,736.68      10,167.71       5,729.89   78.0
01610 55801  SUBSCRIPTIONS               27,000.00      27,000.00      12,894.26       2,618.18       7,396.68       6,709.06   75.2
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS         62,000.00      62,000.00      17,978.64       3,946.32      41,987.18       2,034.18   96.7
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLYS          3,300.00       3,300.00         386.31            .00         871.59       2,042.10   38.1
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,400.00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           1,010.00       1,010.00         345.00            .00            .00         665.00   34.2

  TOTAL LIBRARIES                     625,666.00     625,666.00     214,856.74      34,403.91      65,556.39     345,252.87   44.8%

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                  

01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS           10,000.00      10,000.00       1,525.00            .00         801.00       7,674.00   23.3
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT              5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00         250.00       4,750.00    5.0
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING          110,000.00     117,324.00      93,673.60            .00      11,235.10      12,415.30   89.4
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT             7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0

  TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION            132,500.00     139,824.00      95,198.60            .00      12,286.10      32,339.30   76.9%

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS          

01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION        7,000.00       7,000.00       4,625.00            .00            .00       2,375.00   66.1
01691 52700  HISTORIC DISTRICTS COM       5,000.00       5,000.00       3,570.92            .00            .00       1,429.08   71.4
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO       2,000.00       2,000.00         300.00            .00            .00       1,700.00   15.0
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE             5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0
01691 57830  TRANSPORTATION COMMITT       1,000.00       1,000.00         896.50         702.50           1.00         102.50   89.8

  TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIO       20,000.00      20,000.00       9,392.42         702.50           1.00      10,606.58   47.0%

01693 CELEBRATIONS                        

01693 51910  BAND CRDTNR STIPEND          1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS                 9,000.00       9,000.00       3,535.19         271.06       3,000.00       2,464.81   72.6
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS                6,500.00       6,500.00       2,725.00            .00            .00       3,775.00   41.9

  TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                   16,500.00      16,500.00       7,260.19         271.06       3,000.00       6,239.81   62.2%

01752 DEBT SERVICE                        

01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      1,660,000.00   1,660,000.00     635,000.00            .00            .00   1,025,000.00   38.3

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B6DHLVDUx71kgNXKWOvYsEREkrjIYZY8tQqTyQ59OS385ySSi2RkAfjbQ3k5Igo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAOGdsJciA1rfkjq7QQOuJop3SxOCoap2ytZc6khucUY7%2BJ70g6Z%2FN5C%2B1uIhhw%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hsxwK0RilLJUBmDEnUnUG%2BBiSdaz1uyc9GIDqckGRKHGOurMvlWafkv06i3kiQt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAoACn4rPhHFeGZhrjzsIrsJznn52B5b35ioIUBEyiZHBCMrHVVZ%2Fo81MTkAsB7y
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoDSTeCmkFJnWoDIzyww%2B%2BKAp5yVHL%2BvQPJvZowMPqvj4Ui5HxVvW0%2FvncRFz4jT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvQVKETzLGENd%2BQQN7FKrb%2FoJQBxOEOFZM3ERdazzDzVo%2FEIqOK60p40m%2B3qex4r
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKuu%2FaNGcYnLKC9eaM9DzbxOc6bUQV6HWqlk81%2FjNBX7w1B7zSyu5%2BLC5Wbb3P%2Fs
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Bv0bqr%2FVDGTrmA0t9%2FBsZO2vH5vl2Ps8ysZkDbpLxrhTLmzVUPayZlNuVIAY7Wb
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANwX3aD%2FIvwgKRvrbsGVj0gwO8GmAl1HhN705lHUV3Az0j5a1NOUgSsSS%2Bu9khx%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cW8whaZJf6V%2FLWsOuYFkG9Ss3B%2BUTZVIJ7dLXP7qD2f0x7M1kLwYy01jxiI9WYhH
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM%2FA%2FO6EkDF0y3xXk%2BOW0mw9Z57b1iJdZtmUG5b%2BfZVCNPewACxpZt4P7sG4IQQD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toiBWi94M%2FgXI%2BKqjp5R%2FLWvnqfHXPM4fnMoylcPqBP7kWlSL6CcQKaOR%2FDw%2BSPF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfmezZ7pJby9KLyQdN9CqJSNSOb%2BM2XV3XPwV00w64fTTkwtICd565is6qcyd88b
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q31LO7JPrHgRYrQ8iGfPe25QDkPm88yD1fXBGnRJbE9Z0O2psrKYcsxwva0WgV3L
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sd8Xu7d5MBI15rBikofxaag5AVzDfFVJe6BMG8ZdXuhiPjkrMhoALlqKMcPCJxGK
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrOq0wbZ2v%2B2qTQqgk045LnYYCd3DV7Wl3xmlYVTagGxN8UwNFDbGq8sKNrCJka9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LesPRPl705ceUqq5C5HWIYAuAss3gLUlny1hIbLj%2F6V6jBQaBDEBagjNkX0WcPe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZGsAj4qxWh4de2bYSU%2F9hS8gc7XG2cNyRDUG4LD%2FXwmoayTPDOCOHqfsxX%2BiIQg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsCLfCb%2F7DQBLAnQA8n%2BkEfEp7c%2F%2FxlG3xGcJcF%2BqC5wGF4De7eetHQmVsjGsjl2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHWmA0DQNclCaFuBjhOMATzq1fAgSANbFh7knr%2Ba6bldFdfBVjMqVYKKop2Ci5yw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LvjiFz1LsR49QVe2rsumjggSZ5%2FRHURaTYAahMy%2FSAiwMsceM%2FMIUI2fm0ckUs9


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:31
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST         605,750.00     605,750.00     178,355.00      36,490.00            .00     427,395.00   29.4
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST        210,000.00     210,000.00     162,133.65            .00            .00      47,866.35   77.2
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS         20,000.00      20,000.00     122,269.46     120,394.46            .00    -102,269.46  611.3

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                2,495,750.00   2,495,750.00   1,097,758.11     156,884.46            .00   1,397,991.89   44.0%

01911 RETIREMENT                          

01911 51750  MEDICARE                    86,900.00      86,900.00      54,205.30       7,901.61            .00      32,694.70   62.4
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND          1,070,583.00   1,070,583.00     530,620.50       2,126.28            .00     539,962.50   49.6

  TOTAL RETIREMENT                  1,157,483.00   1,157,483.00     584,825.80      10,027.89            .00     572,657.20   50.5%

01945 INSURANCE                           

01945 51710  WORKERS COMP                50,000.00      50,000.00      36,106.59            .00       2,678.00      11,215.41   77.6
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INS          1,755,830.00   1,755,080.00   1,058,189.63     156,660.97       1,538.77     695,351.60   60.4
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES                 10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE          140,000.00     138,745.00     122,245.41         170.00            .00      16,499.59   88.1
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS           85,000.00      86,255.00      86,225.00            .00            .00          30.00  100.0
01945 57500  MEDICAL SERVICES            10,000.00      12,000.00       8,287.96         450.50       4,574.04        -862.00  107.2
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW        -283,677.00    -283,677.00    -141,838.50            .00            .00    -141,838.50   50.0

  TOTAL INSURANCE                   1,767,153.00   1,768,403.00   1,169,216.09     157,281.47       8,790.81     590,396.10   66.6%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES   14,619,519.00  14,944,794.13   7,763,405.99     986,775.35   1,072,165.12   6,109,223.02

                     GRAND TOTAL   14,619,519.00  14,944,794.13   7,763,405.99     986,775.35   1,072,165.12   6,109,223.02   59.1%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Allison Crespo **                                          

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bd9SYNofzwHbt2RS1%2F9emN%2BIwjL5EHqWrIzIMXSU2CjfPzpnbBZiZUOr%2FVUT1Tjk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5j9k4gFE22jhG%2BWCiBXf%2BJsRcqgymAAHLDFvtieEzMYdOaQqJzGlHj%2BT18Noni8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VViAWIFDIfrgmCPM3wqmW%2FSBdTjGpBzC4Q1r3mX%2Fuo8Ka8RicFWtimTmjyeP5%2FIq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlNycSFSm8VgLEKI%2FsJAetjwMvbtvT7MMP%2Bj26ds2mLS0vdD2Fz2idqNgcVsgQvQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkbv77PLQnH4UhCcNY9ampBhc0NV8LxXp0jmZuglDZKgHRX2i0mc1oiYvJxlJFSI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq0%2Fapf1De9dNyLyM5Gfde%2BnQn8MRsgpiuYCvJz49pVVV2GPppKIW3u2Ad7Pc5rW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5EIvGEf7CPMkPHqVTVbwrqq38KXMQMMGcRxou90wkqJtQWJF3rTUMuhNbVkq%2F0S
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZmFemglSh8gzeLX8JYDOPoI3XQ8CpJg11EaktkgkWEJ%2FQr1HPlfta2u6By5vZbs
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nq3xG1Ig3742iVZ8ykLKmu3J0K4cc5gbiTOoDoXzQTRsVfayN0PWPOkdGp5D1xNc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQJtgqm1NzCVSdoJFvxiHuCfoWZWWszzGCyrEMyHp1YG4Kxj3WlR%2FHvqUIm5s7gR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BOO1JI%2FPTVHByYhD%2F8hEds3VGLuHGiqaHRJGJTZXPyyI2alTGrxJrgdwLfPTnmo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7GKbL%2FR%2FZ1DvvePAVC6x%2FiabYqmW3ekMXfZ2JxrOZ%2BzfqgOtLB8nkuP%2FA5Jk4rv


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:29
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

060 WASTEWATER TREATMENT                  

60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT                

60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT              94,468.00      94,468.00      51,469.23       7,099.21            .00      42,998.77   54.5
60442 51134  MECHANIC                    65,710.00      65,710.00      33,521.00       5,035.20            .00      32,189.00   51.0
60442 51136  LABORERS                    55,287.00      55,287.00      30,706.80       4,236.80            .00      24,580.20   55.5
60442 51137  LABORERS/DRIVERS            57,177.00      57,177.00      31,881.62       4,380.81            .00      25,295.38   55.8
60442 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATOR          63,496.00      63,496.00      36,540.80       4,865.60            .00      26,955.20   57.5
60442 51140  PLANT OPERATOR              71,378.00      71,378.00      39,648.80       5,468.80            .00      31,729.20   55.5
60442 51141  ASST PLANT OPERATOR         67,123.00      67,123.00      37,798.42       5,658.41            .00      29,324.58   56.3
60442 51200  CLERICAL                    20,745.00      20,745.00       9,848.84       1,291.57            .00      10,896.16   47.5
60442 51300  OVERTIME                    36,400.00      36,400.00      18,680.88       2,895.97            .00      17,719.12   51.3
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                1,900.00       1,900.00       1,900.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0
60442 51910  STIPENDS                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY                212,000.00     212,000.00      72,292.84       8,564.99      65,707.16      74,000.00   65.1
60442 52120  GAS/OIL                     33,400.00      33,400.00       5,458.25       3,414.75      14,541.75      13,400.00   59.9
60442 52310  WATER                        5,500.00       6,035.77       2,329.38         625.93       2,150.89       1,555.50   74.2
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE      109,000.00     129,542.59      43,223.63       2,773.48      34,329.62      51,989.34   59.9
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL              9,000.00       9,000.00       3,552.44         463.08       4,555.09         892.47   90.1
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING         205,000.00     219,000.00      75,829.84            .00      95,747.16      47,423.00   78.3
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES         35,000.00      35,065.00      16,357.56         644.50      15,497.75       3,209.69   90.8
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM           61,000.00      64,850.28      36,906.58      17,543.35      25,432.64       2,511.06   96.1
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU      15,000.00      17,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00      15,000.00   14.3
60442 53085  POLICE DETAILS               5,000.00      10,000.00       7,392.00            .00            .00       2,608.00   73.9
60442 53410  TELEPHONE                    4,000.00       4,000.00         991.26         219.96         828.74       2,180.00   45.5
60442 53430  POSTAGE                      4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       3,855.00       1,804.08         898.90         378.30       1,672.62   56.6
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES           6,760.00       6,760.00       2,028.51         120.00       1,271.49       3,460.00   48.8
60442 54810  GASOLINE                    20,000.00      20,000.00       4,947.96         600.57      10,008.44       5,043.60   74.8
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES         140,000.00     140,000.00      44,818.23            .00      47,881.77      47,300.00   66.2
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT             5,980.00       5,980.00       2,194.85         503.58       3,755.15          30.00   99.5
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,000.00       5,275.00       2,366.00            .00       2,434.00         475.00   91.0
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE           45,000.00      45,000.00      38,924.47            .00            .00       6,075.53   86.5
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS            10,000.00      10,000.00      11,825.53            .00            .00      -1,825.53  118.3
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS            169,430.00     169,430.00         231.00            .00         269.00     168,930.00     .3
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE                  7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0
60442 57404  RETIREMENT                  99,111.00      99,111.00      52,103.88            .00            .00      47,007.12   52.6
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS         5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00       5,100.00     .0
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU     283,677.00     283,677.00     141,838.50            .00            .00     141,838.50   50.0
60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL        537,869.00     537,869.00     517,868.91     407,868.91            .00      20,000.09   96.3

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9j9TWyJt7Qm2m7cOTHE03Xp%2F6zdQ%2Bs3aJqnfrnM0ik%2FOfYkg84C06PpD31yOhL5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BICFy%2Fizk237EAHGucmCw64I3tzDuGy8gvfAPr6qLSVNvGYVIT%2BTbMbaTgYzp4%2BC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrGMuBpbh4s83fgDYqKjMpGfHKDtfbzaBVB3GhSA1viQ3gxmNw2snm12IvpeOCl%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvb17q%2BgNiqgmKosxmDYgH632ARTmd0%2BWMZ%2BQve7CzHniFBFC4zfb3uIk8M6HPuA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B5LKKBhoUr4N%2B%2FEOX0LtsuHF8%2Bar1TK7NN6A0tWR8lG8dTH%2Fpq8RGiieIBAaTC4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VszUosiISP2X83x6ECNbvAMvB9Vk0H8xxq%2B8ovDTY46LC67dUxomDT3RFBehE3eg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOyPGmo5kDf0K6Efpe5EdTH2W1KPZYMuJlc9pFSDii2tgIzHajE%2F8olULDojjWbS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iH9D1psq%2FOrxoiqJUFGxr0HSkUiryeQ6VtmJ%2BYTL7fhw0l44FKvYYwrT3mvPG393
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8RC%2Fr2SSkJB4dHCXAY9kxuv0t8WCwJymaGK4j9eQc1D8%2BHd%2F%2BJZ7b2Wfxt6Y4NU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQ%2B091aVeoSS1GbfTmtV6eqDyb%2FHVPrulFIPtEPe247jYpAzLAbugaBiWiOKGGkw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fh0KorpYTrz%2Bfipg0a9eVCd7M7a4KjV8ifiv%2BaKBk74%2BwnL2ZBVUhuZR9r%2BThKSd
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MJbCFvUQo6mUoLXxRXqPf7B7OXqPKL9g4IjtEZVWskXTln9DqsQ36M%2FQwEajwVg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqdVR8TEnX5fM15Pe2Ar4lqJ%2FMkHHvtTOp1YQeb%2FVWhNr3%2BTozLGbxlhTpyXo%2Ben
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvhMvUcbNvly30RU%2FsGp%2FNmGI6Wt4qxxhlSwvPxvbI98ADlrt7JVGwa1iK3yommW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1LJ0wTv0NJIx7bekY2TWI%2BQ8wkCOMD3bokcIWGsQ22gdnwY%2FjhxaohdzvdMl58a
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sh89SGl%2By396yIIGigEkYJ5haWGvSJHYs1CJn5BSqBc1qAla9VVkDS6zf0gxaPcw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enXNisiwwjhwf7j0xp1%2FPXwNq%2FMFr5xJ5CjjF7lP%2BHlT6WKQ37kknD9BYsFHaG%2Fr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7oJaq%2B85GRvkw7aKgLzl2PojCs6ye5ivOxch98unM0uGZJ%2FYQvsIBX1E72Jc3bk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qhx60mca1660R64X9SrLjaUI2vvXZDfrIE9zqnGGuwYgR82VnzOLSdtV5HkVgtie
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxBCMPCVfEQjMWm%2BBOBVnSjPNc4DYAArzhOTJ3R3Dd7txt9KPwVTFynA7Dh1f3oa
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzymE2BVf1i5Q4fqOSlOm6f278fKJkHLYevDQ6gAI6CGo0uOn2fe3fhzHfLyOyYN
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YhPtL3HR1hz2BheaXcpZqe5nKv1401xjOJPrHUH4Be6DlQdIsI%2FPZsiUUWZQyn9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW5x0uFvPsqoSvSv5q4ytQjBZz17qzeeAZXtude3Qszjg5lUlwQHgv%2FhULNjbec7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhTUBMRLE%2FT5WKNDGxWHp4X7ziekyvCrWlOQ1H0zjFgEY0WCKb5lG7xeDS8mPX14
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jr60OrAZwoK5HA0BfIB00uxFlCTG82RYtpTSVM%2BIJyZWCqyoHmRhiGcsthY2zZVB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Prw0V9s3S%2BWiptqw81G4iXEnjWqoXGl4ZOtjK%2BkdZOLFKXIfi%2Fvn2zHANvwksx9H
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XYFxLoKE6bomrUuY%2BX5rRdGh%2FrNQeh4QK%2B%2BlnQ4rj18grzjzXFt%2F2oqMrA6nlky
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4FdzpGPjqpP2EkdYXAdbje6wPJHy1jcXIQUfuos2uX6Z2sGDp6bLehmgBEdOAR6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zi4r9z2%2BeXVh%2FzSu%2B1C9wl4ebHhGjG6gtAnAlwj%2B08PcEXDDlN1ILG3fjPvuQQ%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D4VXFBOsMy5nLx1Re8hE%2FcBKQA3hES6XVCPcK%2FRPkTxENiXZLsOi2IKjbg9JuS0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ALGJF0RPL%2FXjWm6PV3ab2LjrRycLXOpTUMUYE2YnJJDaHR7w8JkmH%2FWA72qXONt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCBFZUMdIU8QLJFUelcmJZaDw%2FT4NoZZsPfbHqf1Qa1q5QKSCbCq7oWQUVkAH4EO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWq1Z3%2FgMpYe2GbeYa8UZugWJY7dLQv6YVIMXya7h%2B3wO8aNBpJLCiLjLcsdV5SN
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cMreeWkKy3HTkQJtt3%2FkouJuiqYoJM7XMwG0UdEu8Fe7rmT0vnBTaKyzMvwUtn3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CcgLPSAWdQKkiy8LfCINZ2wJVnwR6PzljzbgvL8puQXkZpc6cuxcjYomkuybt%2B0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJ8hech3suWl1LILyBiHdI1%2FkpB5X69JZ47AmdAMXt0qvV4BQbn5b0tDOwiHEiZu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4N7s%2BzeT7xCn6tsMznQkwVIX%2FE9Ug4h%2F0ZpzFcbwYuZyOxMyulgcsfzlTFbfYNKA


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 01/31/24

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:29
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST         198,000.00     198,000.00     153,055.79      72,577.89            .00      44,944.21   77.3
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST         15,000.00      15,000.00      10,854.91            .00            .00       4,145.09   72.4
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS         42,000.00      42,000.00       9,494.32       4,747.16       6,600.00      25,905.68   38.3

  TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT        2,824,711.00   2,873,334.64   1,557,187.11     563,999.42     331,388.95     984,758.58   65.7%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES    2,824,711.00   2,873,334.64   1,557,187.11     563,999.42     331,388.95     984,758.58

                     GRAND TOTAL    2,824,711.00   2,873,334.64   1,557,187.11     563,999.42     331,388.95     984,758.58   65.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Allison Crespo **                                          

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s5JvKBjSeKdehDthoP1w7kDQh8O6a1yhkD6OhzZzrHQUQmnkrYREjDge8OumKhm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBj%2BKdxbdk8TYGEN%2FDW%2BcBWudxxbDE7b28HVBZmiCziYCPkqsMUznkR3X%2Fqc%2FPK2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyAcjtwbzzIC21JcqHAKFrFpnj85EUkUqOODgy%2B7qdnlVZ858AfRY2UHU2psbi0j


 Feb 6, 2024         p.  
 

 

1 

Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget Meeting #1  
via Zoom and in person at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA  

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 
 
1. Call to Order - Chairman Bannon opened the meeting at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve  

Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed and Finance Committee members 
Milena Cerna, Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein present. Absent: Richard Geiler.  
Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial 
Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 

 
2. Budget Overview–Town Manager Presentation – M. Pruhenski presented an overview/summary of the  
    FY25 budget. He stated among the highest priorities is public safety, new regional building/inspector  
    services and investing in infrastructure. He presented information on revenue sources/estimates and  
    proposed expenditures noting an expected 12.9% increase this year due to increases in fixed costs. He  
    covered historical operating and capital budgets; highlighted important capital projects especially those  
    aimed at maintaining an aging infrastructure and special articles. He noted this was a very challenging  
    budget to draft and many difficult decisions were made in discussions with department heads.  
 
    P. Orenstein stated he is the interim Executive Director for the Community Development Corporation  
    of South Berkshire and where there are any potential conflicts with his role on the Finance Committee  
    he will follow the Conflict of Interest Law and recuse.   
 
3. Departmental Budgets  

a. Selectboard/Town Manager – M. Pruhenski presented stating the only change is $20,000 in  
contracted services for public relations will become a part-time position, but the budgeted 
amount will remain the same as last year. 

b. Finance Committee/Reserve Fund – M. Pruhenski presented stating there is no change from  
    last year, but noted the reserve is not keeping pace with the budget. 
c. Town Accountant – A. Crespo presented stating the budget includes the standard salary  
    increase and an increase in the cost of accounting and auditing services.  
d. Technology – Alicia Dulin, Treasurer/Collector, presented stating the only budget increase is  

for the IT consultant’s rates and expenses for required upgrades/licenses. She noted the IT 
Director position was cut in budget discussions. The staff and Selectboard discussed the IT 
Director position and staff emphasized the importance of having a dedicated position to 
effectively and efficiently manage/monitor the system  

e. Assessors’ Office – Ross Vivori, Principal Assessor, presented stating there is one significant  
increase in his budget for contracted services for the required recertification in FY25 as large 
scale data collection and statistical analysis occurs every five years.  

f. Collector/Treasurer – A. Dulin presented her budget is level except for salary increases. She  
noted there will be a postage increase over the next fiscal year and it is an election year so there 
will be additional mailings. She also noted she had requested a part-time payroll clerk, but it 
was eliminated from the budget. She confirmed there are funds set aside for any tax and title 
litigation.  

g. Human Resources – Sophia Bletsos, HR Director, presented stating the only increase in her  
    budget is for training. M. Pruhenski stated S. Bletsos had transitioned to full time on November  
   1 and has been leading recruiting, retention, onboarding and other important efforts. 
 



 Feb 6, 2024         p.  
 

 

2 

h. Town Clerk – Jenn Messina, Town Clerk, presented stating budget increases are due to having  
    three elections this year requiring staffing and equipment maintenance.  
i. Building Inspectors – M. Pruhenski stated the Town has transitioned to a shared Building  

Department with three other towns and Great Barrington is hosting four employees – three local 
inspectors and Matt Kollmer, Building Commissioner, covering salary/benefits. He added that 
the Town will be reimbursed by each town based on the number of permits – though there will 
be a year’s delay in the reimbursement – he added this is a three-year agreement among the 
towns.  He noted that overall, the Town will be spending less for building inspections. An 
additional budget increase is for weights and measures which was underfunded last year. It was 
noted that the fee schedule will be looked into and compared to other towns.    

j. Health Department - Rebecca Jurczyk, Health Agent, presented stating there is a budget  
increase for potential legal services and independent water in Housatonic. It was discussed 
whether to require Housatonic Water Works to pay for testing – Ruby Chang, Board of Health 
member, stated it is important for the Board of Health to do the testing directly/independently 
of HWW rather than issuing a Cease and Desist order which could prolong the process. M. 
Pruhenski stated legal expenses could be covered in the Town’s current legal budget. It was 
agreed it is important to get information on standards for water testing from the DEP.      

k. Debt Service – A. Crespo presented and provided details on budget increases for loan interest  
payments and new bond issuance, noting the majority of the increase is due to payments on 
existing debt. She stated there has been an increase in the amount borrowed and an increase in 
interest rates. S. Bannon stated borrowing can be approved at Town Meeting and incurred years 
later and added that more projects means incurs more borrowing and the Town needs to keep 
up infrastructure and services. A. Crespo clarified that bonds/borrowing covers multiple 
projects, but they are tracked internally by project. It was discussed that a debt schedule/more 
information on payments over multiple years would be helpful.    

l.  Retirement – A. Dulin presented stating the contribution amount is provided by Berkshire  
County Retirement and Medicare. P. Orenstein noted an increase in retirement contribution is 
good and it is close to being fully funded. 

m. Insurance – A. Dulin presented stating the budget reflects a 7% increase in health insurance  
     and M. Pruhenski stated there is no significant increase from the Town’s insurance company. 

 
4. Citizen Speak Time  

a. Michelle Loubert, 70 Division Street, asked about salary levels and suggested they be  
    researched. M. Pruhenski stated salaries have been researched and updated. 
b. James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, stated taxes are high and that should be a focus. 

 
5. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
6. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 7:35pm.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 
 

2 



 Feb 7, 2024         p.  
 

 

1 

Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget Meeting #2 via Zoom 
and in person at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA 

Wednesday, February 7, 2024 
 
1. Call to Order - - Chairman Bannon opened the meeting at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve  

Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed and Finance Committee members Milena 
Cerna, Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein present. Absent: Richard Geiler 
Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial 
Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 

 
2. Departmental Budgets  

a. Conservation Commission – The budget was reviewed and there was no discussion. 
b. Planning Board – C. Rembold presented stating the budget is level but for one minor increase. 
c. Zoning Board of Appeals - C. Rembold presented stating the budget is level funding, but it varies  
   year to year. 
d. Planning/Community Development – C. Rembold presented stating the budget increase is due to the  

Berkshire Regional Planning Commission annual assessment being moved to this budget from 
another line and contracted services for outreach and education for Lake Mansfield which is 
required for a matching grant. He also noted another items stating that under the grant for BRPC 
consultants to work with the Cultural District, the Town is required to contribute towards the cost.  

e. Buildings and Grounds – Joe Aberdale, DPW Superintendent presented noting increases in the  
budget for consulting services for Town cemeteries, equipment maintenance/repair, supplies, etc. He 
also noted unanticipated expenses from last year for the Town Hall elevator upgrade and other 
items. J. Aberdale stated the department would track expenses by building to help show needs and 
costs. 

f. Highway – J. Aberdale presented noting a decrease in street light costs and some increased costs for  
    new tools for repairs; police details; street maintenance and bridge repair. It was discussed how  
    police details are determined.   
g. Council on Aging – Joan Peters, Director, presented stating the budget is level other than standard  

salary increases. She noted the change in staffing for the MicroTransit Program and the increase in 
use by seniors. C. Rembold explained the increase from two to four full-time staff to cover 
increased hours and address staffing difficulties. He also stated ARPA funds were used to match the 
State grant for this program this year, but are no longer available so funds are included in the budget 
to cover the required match – but he noted the plan is to cover the cost through fare revenue and 
contributions for the service from other towns. He added the Town has also applied for a MassDOT 
innovation grant that could also be used to cover the staffing cost. He clarified that the program is in 
its pilot year and how costs are allocated to the participating towns over time is being evaluated.   

h. Libraries – Dawn Jardine, Director, presented stating the library is increasing staffing and hours  
post-COVID. Regarding budget, D. Jardine noted significant increases in the cost and use of digital 
books/materials and she explained local residents get books much faster if purchased by the Town. 
She clarified that what is purchased is based on demand and popularity. She also noted budget items 
for additional technology; non-print materials such as DVDs and audio books and high value items 
such as kids toys that can be shared. Patrick Hollenbeck, Library Board, stated private funds are 
needed to  offset increased costs.    

i. Parks and Recreation – J. Aberdale presented noting budget increases for staff support; equipment  
   repair and the Lake Mansfield swimming area/youth programming.  
j. Wastewater – J. Aberdale presented budget increases for contracted services, mail and training. The  

use of retained earnings was discussed and it was noted that there have been some large, unexpected  
expenses which have been covered by retained earnings.  



 Feb 7, 2024         p.  
 

 

2 

 
k. Capital – C. Rembold provided an overview of the capital budget by department and category of  

funding and a five-year capital plan. He noted the Town does not borrow for lower cost/shorter 
lifespan items as it is generally reserved for larger projects. He stated the total capital budget is 
$12.9m and noted capital needs will be significant over the next few years. He also stated that $10m 
was eliminated from the original budget request. The capital budget was reviewed by department 
with DPW having the most significant/larger scale projects. Highlights included Police Department 
Officer shields; Fire Department car replacement and partial funds for a new engine; DPW 
replacement vehicles and equipment; grounds/buildings architecture engineering evaluation/repair; 
and street, bridge and culvert annual maintenance/repair. J. Aberdale stated, based on the asset 
management plan, five key Town buildings have $659,000 in immediate needs and he detailed the 
work to be done this year. J. Aberdale emphasized the importance of keeping up infrastructure and 
building repair/maintenance to avoid deterioration and higher costs in the future. Maintenance work 
on Route 183 was described along with a long-term plan for major work/repairs by the State and 
South Main Street road/sidewalk work was described as a Town rather than a State project to avoid 
additional design expense and delay. In addition, J. Aberdale described planned upgrades for 
multiple Town parks and the Wastewater pump stations. It was discussed that it was more logical to 
borrow for large Wastewater projects, but smaller/pressing expenses can be covered by retained 
earnings. Regarding Transit, C. Rembold stated there is a need for two new vehicles for the 
MicroTransit Program to cover when BRTA vehicles are out of service – but he noted the Town has 
applied for grants to cover 80% of the cost. He also clarified that operating costs are shared with the 
other towns in the program.       

 
3. Citizen Speak Time  

a. Sharon Gregory asked what is covered in the FY25 articles - S. Bannon replied articles are voted on  
    separately at Town Meeting and the proposed articles are included in the budget materials. 
b. James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, suggested using retained earnings instead of borrowing and  
    that the name of each department head should be printed on their budget. 
  

4. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
5. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 8:25pm.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 

2 



Feb 13, 2024         p.  1 

Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget Meeting #3 via Zoom and in Person 
at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA 

Tuesday, February 13, 2024 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order - Chairman Bannon opened the meeting at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve  

Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed and Finance Committee members Milena 
Cerna, Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein present. Absent: Richard Geiler.  
Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial 
Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 

 
S. Bannon stated there will need to be another budget meeting and it was scheduled for February 20 at 6:00pm. 
 
2. Departmental Budgets  

a. Police Department – Chief Sorti presented stating the most significant increase is for ongoing six- 
day per week parking enforcement which has increased the number of tickets and revenue. He 
added that other increases are due to the accreditation process, vehicle supplies, software 
subscriptions, and other annual expenses. He also stated there is a new line for interpreter services. 
It was discussed the Department is down five officers, but three are coming on and two to be hired.    

i. Eileen Mooney asked about the co-responder role and Chief Sorti replied it is now  
   being covered by Community Impact funds. 

b. Fire Department – M. Pruhenski and Chief Turner presented stating there are increases in full-time  
fire fighters, equipment and costs for repairs/maintenance. He noted new line items that were 
previously one line item under firefighting supplies. 

c. Emergency Management – Chief Sorti presented stating there are small increases for the  
    stipend and additional equipment. 
d. Animal Control – It was stated the budget is the same as last year and there were no  
    questions. 
e. Community Services – M. Pruhenski presented stating these are mini grants to a wide range of  
    nonprofits serving residents – he added funding has been cut by $5,000 this year. 
f. Veterans’ Affairs – M. Pruhenski stated the was a request for an increase for the VFW lease, but  

level funding is being recommended. Tom Beasley, Director of Veterans’ Services, clarified that 
costs for veterans’ programs are apportioned to the Town and benefits depends on the number of 
vets helped in Great Barrington. 

g. Boards and Commissions – M. Pruhenski stated the was a request for increased funding, but was  
scaled back to stay close to a level budget. Don Howe, Chair, Historic District Commission and 
Malcolm Fick, Chair, Historical Commission, presented on the multiple preservation and restoration 
projects and priorities lead by the Commissions as well as the work of the Historical Society. D. 
Howe stated the District is requesting $26,000 to maintain key Town monuments and clarified its 
role in ensuring work is done appropriately and M. Fick stated the $17,000 request from the 
Historical Commission is for additional monument preservation and archival work. It was discussed 
that the three historical entities work together, but have separate missions and areas of focus – with 
the Historical Society being a private group.           

h. Celebrations & Events – M. Pruhenski stated the budget was reduced by $4,000 this year requiring  
    reductions in Town contributions to some local events.   
 
 
 
 



Feb 13, 2024         p.  2 

i. Berkshire Hills Regional School Assessment – Peter Dillon, Superintendent, Berkshire Hills  
Regional School District, presented an overview regarding changes in the District’s operating and 
capital budgets and stated the assessment to Great Barrington reflects a 3.54% increase. There was 
discussion about enrollment trends, planned vocational programs and staffing shifts. P. Dillon 
clarified that budget increases are predominantly due to salaries/benefits. He note there will be a 
public hearing on the budget on February 29 and that it is available online and in hardcopy at the 
library.       

j. Special Articles – M. Pruhenski stated there are 12 special articles and not many are recommended  
as they are funded by free cash. He continued to describe the five recommended articles: 
Community Impact funding; vocational tuition/transportation for two students; emergency medical 
services; cannabis-related legal fees; courthouse upgrades.  

i. Community Impact - Amana Timpane made a request for $1m to be allocated from  
Community Impact funding for Railroad Street Youth Project for the addition of a second 
floor to house youth substance use and prevention counseling/programming. She confirmed 
there are rough plans for the project and total cost will be $1.6m. It was clarified that this is 
a request to add $1m to the budget. 
M. Pruhenski confirmed there has been increased demand for funding and that how the 
Town is using Community Impact funds aligns with established criteria for its use. It was 
clarified that the Town Manager receives recommendations from the Community Impact 
Committee and he makes final decisions – and if funds are not used, it goes to free cash.  

ii. Vocational Tuition/Transportation – It was clarified that costs have gone down due to the  
     purchase of a van that is also used for the MicroTransit program. 
iii. Emergency Medical Services – Kevin Wall presented providing information on operations  

and finances and the multiple challenges including retaining staffing, which limits 
expansion of services, and Medicare reimbursement. It was clarified that the State does not 
consider EMS an essential service so there is no State funding available. He noted the 
service model will need to change to make it sustainable. It was confirmed that the 
participating towns are all getting the same increase and that there has been considerable 
effort to raise funds through individuals and grants. S. Bannon stated the current model 
does not cover costs and this is a nationwide problem – he noted the Towns and EMS need 
to work together to address the issue. It was agreed that financial questions would be 
addressed at the next meeting.  

iv. It was agreed the $15,000 would be combined with Community Impact Funding and the  
     amount would be adjusted.  
v.  Courthouse Upgrades – Joe Aberdale, Superintendent, DPW, presented stating that a new  

10-year lease is being negotiated and the State has requested improvements as part of that 
process. He noted that over the lease term the cost of improvement will be recouped. He 
clarified the Town is awaiting the State’s proposal for the new lease rate. The nature of the 
improvements related to the lease were discussed in detail and compared to immediate 
needs identified in the building assessment. P. Orenstein asked to calculate the cost of 
upgrades vs the financial benefit of continuing to have the Courthouse in Town. J. Aberdale 
stated he would provide information on how the lease will cover the cost of the 
improvements. 
 
 
 

2 
 

vi. Ramsdell Library – M. Pruhenski stated this article was not recommended. Pat Hollenbeck  



Feb 13, 2024         p.  3 

and Ruby Chang, Library Board, asked that $150,000 be restored for Ramsdell capital 
improvements. They stated the library is also a gathering place for the community that 
provides access to resources. It was clarified that the $150,000 would allow the library to 
apply for a State grant and there would be continuous fundraising efforts. It was discussed 
that there should be a comprehensive fundraising plan. 

 
3. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak. 
 
4. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
5. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 8:31pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 



 Feb 14, 2024         p.  
 

 

1 

Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget Meeting #4 via Zoom and in person  
at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA  

Wednesday, February 14, 2024 
 
 
1. Call to Order - Chairman Bannon opened the meeting at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve  

Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed and Finance Committee members Milena 
Cerna, Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein present. Absent: Richard Geiler.  
Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial 
Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 

 
2. Review and Discussion  

S. Bannon stated at this meeting there would be a vote on recommendations on the budget to bring to the 
Finance Committee public hearing and then to a final vote for the Town Meeting warrant. 

a. Special Articles – S. Bannon stated they would start with the five Articles recommended by  
    the Town Manager and then others could be raised for consideration.  

i. Community Impact - The Railroad Street Youth Project request was discussed and it  
was clarified that the organization rents the building for $300/month from the nonprofit 
Great Barrington Youth Foundation and rent money is used for maintenance. The building is 
also deed restricted to use for youth services, and if it is not used for those purposes, it 
reverts to the Town. It was clarified if $1m is added to the Community Impact budget for 
this project, and ultimately it is not allocated, it goes back to free cash. The value of having 
consolidated youth substance use/prevention services and using Community Impact funds 
for these purposes was discussed. 

• Michelle Loubert, 70 Division Street expressed concerns if the building is sold and asked 
about using of Community Impact funds as it could potentially be  challenged 

• Bob Redpath, 190 Castle Hill Avenue, asked about the skate park – it was clarified that is 
not in the Town budget. 

• Buddy Atwood, 370 Maple Avenue, stated the building is for use for youth and it reverts 
to the Town if that changes. 

P. Orenstein stated he would recuse. 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to support Community Impact funding for $1.5m from the Community Impact 
portion of free cash and that $1m be set aside for the Railroad Street Youth building on the recommendation of 
the Community Impact Committee and approval of the Town Manager; M. Meagher seconded. A. O’Dwyer 
asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, 
“aye.” All in favor: 3-0 with P. Orenstein abstaining. 
L. Davis made a motion to support Community Impact funding for $1.5m from the Community Impact portion 
of free cash and that $1m be set aside for the Railroad Street Youth building on the recommendation of the 
Community Impact Committee and approval of the Town Manager; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for 
any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 4-0 with G. Reed abstaining.   
  ii. Vocational Tuition/Transportation  
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend $80,000 for the Vocational Tuition and Transportation Special 
Article; M. Cerna seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, 
“aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to recommend $80,000 for the Vocational Tuition and Transportation Special Article; 
E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 

iii. Legal Fees 
     It was discussed and agreed that $15,000 should be taken out of Community Impact  



 Feb 14, 2024         p.  
 

 

2 

     funding and Special Article 8, Legal Fees, should be eliminated. 
P. Orenstein made a motion to strike Special Article 8 with the intention that it be included under Community 
Impact funding; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: 
M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to strike Special Article 8 with the intention that it be included under Community 
Impact funding; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
  iv. Courthouse Upgrades 
       M. Pruhenski shared information on the last 10-year lease terms and payments. It  

was clarified that $200,000 is for are for improvements requested by the State and for 
which the Town will be compensated and $241,000 is under the capital budget is for 
general maintenance and repairs which are all capital expenses, but for $76,000. It was 
discussed that making repairs/improvements is important to preserving the building. It was 
suggested that perhaps there could be adjustments to the lease over the term. 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the Special Article for Courthouse Upgrades for $200,000 from free 
cash; M. Cerna seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, 
“aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0 with P. Orenstein abstaining. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the Special Article for Courthouse Upgrades for $200,000 from free cash; 
E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion–there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  
 
S. Bannon asked if there are other Special Articles to discuss. 

v. Ramsdell Library 
    Pat Hollenbeck and Ruby Chang, Library board members, asked for funding of  
    $150,000 to make the Library sustainable with the addition of State support – and to  
    ultimately, put to a Town Meeting vote. There was discussion about the Town’s  
    liability if State/private fundraising is not sufficient to cover costs and it was stated  
    it is hard to raise money without Town support. C. Rembold stated the Town  
    maintains the building to keep it usable and functional and the plan being proposed  
    is to transform/modernize the building and usage. It was noted that the Town will  
    continue to maintain the building so it will not deteriorate. It was clarified that if the  
    State does not provide funding, Town funds go back to free cash.  
 
 
 
P. Hollenbeck confirmed the State is supportive of libraries serving multiple purposes, such as 
a community space, so they are more broadly usable. There was discussion about fundraising 
and its challenges in the current environment and at such high dollar amounts as needed for 
the project. Concerns were raised about the Town being responsible if there are funding gaps. 
It was confirmed that funds would be requested in phases. The benefits/concerns in investing 
and upgrading the library and its impact on taxes/budget were discussed.   

P. Orenstein made a motion to not fund the planning and design phase for Ramsdell Library. The motion was 
not seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to fund $150,000 from free cash for the planning and design phase for Ramsdell 
Library; M. Meagher seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. 
Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “no.” Motion passed 3-1.  
L. Davis made a motion to fund $150,000 from free cash for the planning and design phase for Ramsdell 
Library; B. Elliott seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. Motion passed 4-1 with S. 
Bannon voting no.  

M. Pruhenski stated at some point it will need to be determined if the $150,000 would  
be reduced from the portion of general funds free cash applied to the tax rate or lower  



 Feb 14, 2024         p.  
 

 

3 

the portion of general funds free cash that is remaining.  
v. Emergency Medical Services – Joe Krejci responded to questions regarding revenue  

and expenses; ambulances/vehicles in use and fundraising efforts. P. Orenstein asked about 
the 2022 audit and stated the Finance Committee would need to review financial and 
operational information before approving funding. It was clarified that the audit hold up was 
with the auditor and the final should be available within the next week. It was confirmed the 
operating model would be reevaluated.  

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to support funding for Emergency Medical Services pending receipt of the audit; 
M. Cerna seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” 
M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to support funding for Emergency Medical Services pending receipt of the audit; E. 
Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion–there was none. All in favor: 5-0.   
 
A. O’Dwyer stated we are in this situation because we have not funded stabilization funds and asked that be 
discussed in the future. 
 
 b. Operating Budget 

i. P. Orenstein stated for the Building Inspector, reimbursements from other towns  
should be netted out. S. Bannon stated it is funded through free cash and it goes back to free 
cash.    

ii. A. O’Dwyer stated debt service, insurance and salary increases are obligations/set  
payments – and asked to figure out what is that cost/percentage re: the overall increase. It 
was stated that a substantial part of the increase is due to debt service, insurance and 
contractual salary increases. It was confirmed there is just over $1m in free cash.  
 
It was stated that there may need to be significant cuts to the operating and perhaps the 
capital budget and a target percentage increase was discussed that would be acceptable for 
the Town and residents. It was discussed that the impact of cuts to the operating budget 
should be considered and suggested that M. Pruhenski work on those scenarios. M. 
Pruhenski stated significant cuts have already been made and additional sizable cuts will 
require reducing staff and services. 

P. Orenstein made a motion to ask the Town Manager to put together hypothetical cuts to the operating budget 
at $100,000, $250,000 and $500,000; M. Cerna seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – A. O’Dwyer 
stated $500,000 is too much. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “no,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” Motion passed 3-1.  
L. Davis made a motion to ask the Town Manager to put together hypothetical cuts to the operating budget at 
$100,000, $250,000 and $500,000; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – E. Gabriel 
stated $500,000 is too drastic. Motion passed 3-2 with S. Bannon, B. Elliott and G. Reed voting “aye” and L. 
Davis and E. Gabriel voting “no.” 
 

c. Capital Budget 
        i. Police Department – The request for a new cruiser and for shields was discussed  

regarding the purpose/use, number and cost. Chief Sorti stated he would evaluate whether the 
life of the cruiser could be extended by one year. 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to support the budget as it stands for $183,050, but to reserve the right      
To find out about the cruiser before the public hearing; P. Orenstein seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any 
discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “no,” M. Meagher, “no,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” Motion failed: 2-2.  
L. Davis made a motion to support the budget as it stands for $183,050, but to reserve the right      



 Feb 14, 2024         p.  
 

 

4 

To find out about the cruiser before the public hearing; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any 
discussion – it was raised that shields are important for officer safety. Motion passed: 4-1 with L. Davis voting 
“no.”  
M. Meagher made a motion to fund one cruiser and to cut the shields. The motion was not seconded 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to fund the shields and one cruiser; P. Orenstein seconded. P. Orenstein asked for 
any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “no,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “no.” Motion failed: 2-2.  
S. Bannon stated the Selectboard vote stands and the Finance Committee will revisit. 
  ii. Fire Department – The advance payment for the replacement of Engine 2 and the  

replacement of Car 1was discussed and it was confirmed that its life cannot be extended.  
P. Orenstein made a motion to fund the Car 1 replacement, but not the Engine 2 reserve payment;  
A. O’Dwyer seconded.  P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – it was confirmed that the cost of replacing 
Engine 1 in 2028 will be $800,000 and that its lifespan is 25 years. 
P. Orenstein withdrew his motion 
P. Orenstein made a motion to approve the Fire Department capital request as presented; M. Cerna seconded. 
P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
 
 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the Fire Department capital request as stated; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – E. Gabriel stated he understands the need, but the funds can be used 
elsewhere more immediately. Motion failed: 3-2 with S. Bannon and B. Elliott voting “aye,” and L. Davis, E. 
Gabriel and G. Reed voting “no.” 
E. Gabriel made a motion to approve the Car 1 replacement; L. Davis seconded. S. Bannon asked for any 
discussion – there was none. Motion passed: 4-1 with S. Bannon voting “no.” 

S. Bannon stated the Finance Committee vote takes precedence and it will be noted   the 
Selectboard did not recommend the Engine 2 payment. 

iii. Wastewater – It was stated that wastewater is retained earnings and borrowing is   
     for the pump station.  

P. Orenstein made a motion to approve the Wastewater capital request as stated; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. 
Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the Wastewater capital request as stated; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon 
asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
  iv. Transit – C. Rembold stated the Town is taking possession of a vehicle so $23,000  

     can be removed from the budget.  
P. Orenstein made a motion to allocate $22,000 for the transit vehicle capital request; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. 
Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to allocate $22,000 for the transit vehicle capital request; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
 v. DPW – J. Aberdale explained the requested parks improvement items and noted there are  

    $95,000 in additional CPA funds for Grove Street. 
P. Orenstein made a motion to approve the parks improvement equipment capital request of $58,000 from the 
tax levy; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. 
Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the parks improvement equipment capital request of $58,000 from the tax 
levy; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
 



 Feb 14, 2024         p.  
 

 

5 

S. Bannon stated that Tuesday’s meeting would start at 5:00pm. 
 
3. Citizen Speak Time  

a. Name unintelligible – stated shields are only useful for small caliber bullets 
b. James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, thanked the Selectboard and Finance Committee for  
    their work on the budget. 

 
4. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
5. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:24pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 



 Feb 20, 2024         p.  
 

 

1 

Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget Meeting via Zoom  
and in Person at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA 

Tuesday, February 20, 2024 
 
 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Bannon opened the meeting at 5:00pm with Selectboard members Steve  

Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed and Finance Committee members Milena  
Cerna, Richard Geiler, Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein present.  
Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial 
Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 

 
2. FY 25 Budget Review and Discussion  

R. Geiler stated he has listened to the budget meetings and is familiar with the information being 
presented. 

 
a. Capital Budget 

i. Police Department 
S. Bannon stated the Finance Committee should vote regarding the Police Department 
budget and noted the Selectboard approved $183,050 with a 4-1 vote at the last meeting. 
Police Officer Adam Carlotto stated one of the new police cruisers can wait for 
replacement until next year and one radio can also be deducted.  

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the Police Department Capital budget request for $113,050; R. Geiler 
seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – M. Meagher asked about the need for shields - it was 
discussed that it is life-saving protective equipment and it was debated if it is essential especially in such a 
tight budget year. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “no,” R. Geiler, “aye,” M. Meagher, “no,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” Motion passed: 3-2. 

ii. DPW 
   C. Rembold reviewed the budget for vehicles and equipment; buildings and grounds and  
   streets and bridges -  he noted expense funding (borrowing, free cash, etc.) and  
   proposed cuts for each line item. Multiple revisions were made to scale back/delay   
   projects such as the Senior Center kitchen, Town Hall campus and some street  
   engineering projects such as South Main Street. It was stated that road engineering is  
   required to be eligible for state funds and that immediate maintenance/ upgrades to  
   Town buildings has to be addressed to prevent further deterioration. It was noted there  
   is $750,000 in the budget for the Habitat for Humanity project. P. Orenstein stated it is  
   important to know what is previously authorized borrowing in addition to what is  
   being proposed for FY25 – and the cost/impact of borrowing and debt service was  
   discussed. P. Orenstein noted that debt service is 20% of the general fund budget.          

o Jim Bailey, Housatonic, stated for the Habitat for Humanity project, that 
infrastructure funding was to come from the State not taxpayers.  

   Vehicles and Equipment 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend the DPW vehicles and equipment capital budget request as 
discussed; M. Cerna seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. 
Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 5-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to recommend the DPW vehicles and equipment capital budget request as discussed; 
E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
 
 
 



 Feb 20, 2024         p.  
 

 

2 

   Buildings and Grounds 
   R. Geiler suggested funds for Ramsdell be removed pending funding/feedback from the   
   State. It was discussed that engineering should not be cut. The courthouse work was  
   discussed further and Joe Aberdale, DPW Superintendent explained the work under this  
   capital request that is to be borrowed and improvements requested under the lease  
   agreement that will come from free cash. 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to fund the DPW capital request for buildings and grounds with reductions as 
discussed; M. Cerna seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked for any discussion – P. Orenstein stated funds for 
architectural/engineering should not be cut. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” M. Meagher, 
“aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “no.” Motion passes:  4-1.  
L. Davis made a motion to fund the DPW capital request for buildings and grounds with reductions as 
discussed. The motion was not seconded.      
E. Gabriel made a motion to fully fund architecture/engineering at $425,000 and other budget items as 
recommended by staff; B. Elliott seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. Motion 
passed 3-2 with L. Davis and G. Reed voting “no.”  

Streets, Bridges and Culverts – it was noted that $3.5m was removed as well as $100,000    
for engineering.  

P. Orenstein made a motion to reduce the Streets, bridges and culverts capital budget by $3.6m; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “no,” R. Geiler, 
“aye,” M. Meagher, “no,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” Motion passes:  3-2.  
L. Davis made a motion to reduce the engineering budget by $100,000; G. Reed seconded. S. Bannon asked 
for any discussion – there was none. Motion failed 3-2 with S. Bannon, E. Gabriel and B. Elliott voting “no.” 
E. Gabriel made a motion to fully fund the engineering line and take other reductions as proposed; B. Elliott 
seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – it was noted that Town is awaiting potential grant funding. 
Motion passes 4-1 with L. Davis voting “no.” 
 

b. Operating Budget 
M. Pruhenski, as requested, presented three tiers of hypothetical budget reductions of $100,000, 

$250,000 and $500,000. He recommended that free cash remain at $1m where it is currently due to 
reductions in the operating budget and revenue not being as strong as in the past. He also stated that for the 
Building Department, town partners will be billed before June 30. Regarding cuts for the three tiers, he noted 
to achieve these cuts both program expenses and staff/FTEs would have to be reduced. He also shared 
information on the impact of these cuts on the tax rate noting that lowering the budget increase percentage 
provides only nominal reductions in the actual tax rate ranging from 5-25 cents. It was confirmed that for the 
the Town would be reimbursed for Building Department expenses. There was consensus that there should not 
be cuts in staff/FTEs and there was discussion about cutting budget for youth programs and veterans. S. 
Bannon stated the hypothetical cuts shows the biggest issue is debt service and revenue.  
 
It was agreed that there should be a review/discussion of the operating budget and any cuts prior to the public 
hearing. It was suggested that the cuts at tiers two and three should be discussed as well as tier one youth and 
veterans proposed cuts. Each line item cut was detailed and discussed in depth to determine if it should be 
accepted, revised or restored.  
E. Gabriel made a motion to remove from the list of budget cuts technical software for $15,000, economic 
development for $10,000, Council on Aging transportation for $10,300, Council on Aging activities for 
$3,200, VFW lease for $21,600 and American Legion lease for $23,000 and the salary line for $278,350; G. 
Reed seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – L. Davis asked for clarification on DPW items. All in 
favor: 5-0. 

2 



 Feb 20, 2024         p.  
 

 

3 

L. Davis made a motion to remove DPW street and bridge maintenance for $17,200 and property security 
and safety for $24,000; B. Elliott seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. Motion 
passed 4-1 with G. Reed voting “no.” 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to remove from the list of budget cuts technical software for $15,000, economic 
development for $10,000, Council on Aging transportation for $10,300, Council on Aging activities for 
$3,200, VFW lease for $21,600 and American Legion lease for $23,000, salary line for $278,350, DPW street 
and bridge maintenance for $17,200 and property security and safety for $24,000; R. Geiler seconded. A. 
O’Dwyer asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” M. 
Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor:  4-0. 
 
It was stated there was a $123,000 cut to the operating budget.  
 
3. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak 
 
4. Media Time – No media asked to speak. 
 
5. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 8:15pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

1 

Finance Committee FY25 Public Hearing and Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY25 Budget 
Meeting via Zoom and in Person at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA 

Wednesday February 28, 2024 
 
1. Call to Order – Finance Committee Chairman Phil Orenstein opened the meeting at 6:00pm with  
    Finance Committee members Richard Geiler, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip. Orenstein present.  
    Selectboard members Steve Bannon, Leigh Davis, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Garfield Reed were  
    present.   
    Also present: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Assistant Town Manager Chris Rembold, Financial   
    Coordinator Allison Crespo and other department heads as noted below. 
 

Michelle Loubert, 70 Division Street, asked about conflicts of interest regarding affordable housing related 
budget items. P. Orenstein replied he intended to recuse and will determine how to proceed as voting 
progresses. 

 
2. Public Hearing on Proposed FY25 Budget  

A. O’Dwyer stated after the public hearing the budget and special articles will be discussed and voted on – 
and then will go to Town Meeting. She stated the public hearing is being conducted in compliance with the 
Great Barrington Town Bylaw Article 2, Section 74 that requires the Finance Committee to hold a public 
hearing on Town expenditures and to hear public input on the proposed budget by the Selectboard and 
Finance Committee.  

 
R. Geiler made a motion to open the public hearing; P. Orenstein seconded. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” 
A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0.  
 

M. Pruhenski provided a budget overview noting the expense management challenges and concern for the 
impact on taxpayers. He noted changes in revenue projections and lower than expected that State revenue 
requiring any additional increases to be offset by reductions elsewhere. He also recommended that there 
not be any additional use of free cash. He stated there are three notable changes since the last meeting – a 
change in funding source for Special Article Courthouse Improvement to the Sale of Real Estate account 
instead of free cash; $10,556 opioid settlement funds received be moved to a special revenue fund for 
recovery services and related uses; and a debt schedule has been created showing impact over time. He 
added that the tax levy is now $3,077,375 which is a decrease of $201,725 – and that the tax rate increase 
has gone from $1.46 to $1.14 and the budget percentage increase has gone from 12.9% to 8.2%. 
 

a. Public Input 
• Sharon Gregory suggested the budget and capital expenditures be reduced due to a concern 

about tax increases. She added that capital expenditures should be spread out and CPA funds 
used to support Ramsdell Library. 

•  Eileen Mooney asked for copies of information that was shared at the meeting. 
• Jan Wojcik, 253 Long Pond Road, stated Town buildings and infrastructure should be 

maintained, especially Ramsdell Library. 
• Richard Zucco, 17 Highland Drive, asked for support for the increase in the VFW budget 

noting the impacts of COVID including lost revenue and increased operating expenses. 
• M. Loubert expressed concerns about Town budget/expenses related to projects for South 

Main Street, Habitat for Humanity, Railroad Street Youth and the Firehouse – noting the 
impact on resident taxes. 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

2 

• Robert Redpath, 190 Castle Hill Avenue, asked about CPA and Community Impact funds 
noting Town departments should release cannabis business impact statements and the Town 
should be applying for CPA funds. M. Pruhenski replied Town departments do apply/receive 
CPA funds, as appropriate, based on CPA funding priorities, and that projects in progress are 
discussed at the Selectboard priority planning meetings.  
P. Orenstein clarified that affordable housing projects pay substantial property taxes.   

• Chris Pichard, 83 Hollenbeck Ave, stated tax increases should be managed now and into the 
future. 

• James Bailly, Housatonic, objected to cuts to the veterans budget request and to $750,000 in 
funding for the Habitat for Humanity project which should be funded through the State. 

R. Geiler made a motion to close the public hearing; P. Orenstein seconded. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” 
A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
 
3. Selectboard-Finance Committee Joint Meeting. 

S. Bannon called the meeting to order. He stated the voting would be in four parts: operating budget, 
capital budget, special articles and school assessment. 

 
a. Operating budget 

i. Selectboard/Town Manager – a $6,000 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Selectboard/Town Manager for $473,409 
including the reductions as discussed; P. Orenstein seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there 
was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Selectboard/Town Manager for $473,409 
including the reductions as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was 
none. All in favor: 5-0.  
   ii. Finance Committee – A $100 reduction was discussed.  
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Finance Committee for $100,200  including the 
reduction as discussed; P. Orenstein seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – P. Orenstein stated the 
budget is the Reserve Fund. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in 
favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Finance Committee for $100,200  including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  
  iii. Town Accountant  
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Town Accountant for $204,425; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 

2 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Town Accountant for $204,425; E. Gabriel 
seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

iv. Technology 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Technology for $330,500; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Technology for $330,500; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  
 

2 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

3 

  v. Assessors – A $1,500 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Assessor for $234,611 including the reduction 
as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. 
Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Assessor for $234,611 including the reduction as 
discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  
  vi. Treasurer/Collector – a reduction of $500 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Treasurer/Collector for $275,931 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Treasurer/Collector for $275,931 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

vii. Human Resources – A reduction of $200 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Human Resources for $78,934 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Human Resources for $78,934 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

viii. Town Clerk – A reduction of $400 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Town Clerk for $158,944 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Town Clerk for $158,944 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

ix. Conservation 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Conservation for $47,173; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Conservation for $47,173; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

x. Planning Board 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Planning Board for $5,610; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for the Planning Board for $5,610; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

xi. Zoning Board 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Zoning Board for $1,250; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for the Zoning Board for $1,250; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  
 
 
 

3 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

4 

xii. Planning and Community Development 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Planning and Community Development for 
$180,510; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. 
Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Planning and Community Development for $180,510; 
E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – L. Davis asked about the $25,000 for economic 
development consulting – C. Rembold clarified the Town has used Berkshire Regional Planning as a 
consultant, but it can be used for any consulting services and he provided examples of past strategic projects.  
L. Davis made an amended motion to reduce the economic development line to $15,000; G. Reed seconded. 
S. Bannon asked for any discussion – E. Gabriel expressed concerns about reducing economic development 
funding as it is important to the Town. Motion failed: 3-2 with S. Bannon, B. Elliott, E. Gabriel voting “no.” 
E. Gabriel made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Planning and Community Development for $180,510; 
B. Elliott seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. Motion passed: 3-2 with L. Davis 
and G. Reed voting “no.” 

xiii. Buildings and Grounds – a reduction of $20,000 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Buildings and Grounds for $1,003,838 including 
the reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. 
Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Buildings and Grounds for $1,003,838 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xiv. Police Department – a reduction of $5,000 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Police Department for $2,138,261 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Police Department for $2,138,261  including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xv. Fire Department – a $1,000 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Fire Department for $897,477 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Fire Department for $897,477 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xvi. Emergency Management – a $500 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Emergency Management for $24,461 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Emergency Management for $24,461 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xvii. Building Inspector – M. Pruhenski described the shared Building Department 
arrangement noting Great Barrington is the host for the program/four employees and will bill the 
four participating towns. P. Orenstein asked about a potential decrease in the number of permits – M. 
Pruhenski replied it is a percentage share based on the number of permits issued. A. O’Dwyer stated 
the reimbursement by the other towns goes into free cash to offset the Town’s contribution. L. Davis  

4 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

5 

asked if this could be funded out of free cash. M. Pruhenski and C. Rembold cautioned against 
allocating additional free cash even though it will be reimbursed and noted the impact on free cash 
for next year. Best practices around maintaining free cash, especially as a cushion due to the tight 
budget and to preserve the Town’s bond rating was discussed. P. Orenstein asked about charging 
interest to the participating towns – M. Pruhenski replied it is not in the signed agreement. He noted 
the towns can be billed quarterly, if needed. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Building Inspector for $473,901; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for the Building Inspector for $473,901; E. Gabriel 
seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. Motion passed: 3-2 with L. Davis and G. 
Reed voting “no.” 

xviii. Animal Control – an $800 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Animal Control for $11,000 including the reduction 
as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. 
Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Animal Control for $11,000 including the reduction 
as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

xix. Highway Department – a $37,700 reduction was discussed.  
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Highway Department for $1,990,234 including 
the reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. 
Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Highway Department for $1,990,234 including 
the reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xx. Health Department – a $700 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Health Department for $146,443 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Health Department for $146,443  including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – it was confirmed that 
legal expenses were removed. All in favor: 5-0.  

xxi. Council on Aging – a $300 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Council on Aging for $246,766 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Council on Aging for $246,766   including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  
  xxii. Veterans – allocating the requested additional $8,400 was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Veterans for $176,429 including the additional 
$8,400 as requested; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call 
vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Veterans for $176,429 including the additional 
$8,400 as requested; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 
5-0.  
 
 

5 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

6 

xxiii. Library – a $2,300 reduction was discussed. 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Library for $654,955 including the reduction as 
discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. 
Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for the Library for $654,955 including the reduction as 
discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

xxiv. Parks and Recreation – M. Pruhenski suggested that funds to cover the  
additional $8,400 allocated to Veterans could come from time off for lifeguards and 
the skate park. He clarified that the parks would remain open. A $52,800 reduction was 
discussed. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Parks and Recreation for $83,825 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Parks and Recreation for $83,825  including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xxv. Boards and Commissions – a $2,000 reduction was discussed.  
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Boards and Commissions for $21,000 including the 
reduction as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Boards and Commissions for $21,000 including the 
reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

xxvi. Celebrations and Events 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Celebrations and Events for $12,500; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Celebrations and Events for $12,500; E. Gabriel 
seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

xxvii. Debt Service – P. Orenstein stated there is a historical summary for debt  
service including what was previously authorized and being approving this year. He 
asked that Town staff communicate when projects previously authorized are 
undertaken. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Debt Service for $3,378,034; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Debt Service for $3,378,034; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

xxviii. Retirement 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Retirement for $1,230,281; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Retirement for $1,230,281; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

 
 
 
 

6 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

7 

xxix. Insurance 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Insurance for $1,797,506; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Insurance for $1,797,506; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
.Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0 

xxx. Wastewater 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 budget for Wastewater for $3,153,295; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve FY25 budget for Wastewater for $3,153,295; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
 

b. Capital Budget 
i. Police Department – It was discussed that one cruiser and radio was removed. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the Police Department for $104,675 
including the reductions as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there 
was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the Police Department for $104,675  
including the reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was 
none. All in favor: 5-0.  

ii. Fire Department – There was a discussion about partially funding the new engine  
    this year. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the Fire Department for $167,000 with 
$67,000 borrowed and $100,000 free cash; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – it 
was debated whether to partially fund the new engine this year. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, 
“no,” P. Orenstein, “no.” Motion failed: 2-1 with A. O’Dwyer and P. Orenstein voting “no.” 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the Fire Department for $67,000  including 
the reductions as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. 
Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the Fire Department for $67,000  including 
the reduction as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0.  

iii. DPW – S. Bannon asked about the status of grants for the Habitat for Humanity  
project  - C. Rembold replied there is no update and bids have not been opened. 
Removing $750,000 from the reserve fund for the project was discussed and it was noted 
that if the situation changes it can be discussed again and voted on at a subsequent Town 
Meeting. Removing an additional $3,600 was also discussed.  

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the DPW for $4,358,684 including  
reductions as discussed; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll 
call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for the DPW for $4,358,684 including reduction 
as discussed; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – G. Reed asked what is the plan if 
bids are high – it was stated that staff would try to reduce costs or look for other funds. All in favor: 5-0.  
 

7 
 

 
 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

8 

iv. Parks 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Parks for $153,000; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – it was noted that $95,000 is being funded through CPA. Roll call vote: 
R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Parks for $153,000; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – G. Reed asked what is the plan if bids are high – it was stated that staff 
would try to reduce costs or look for other funds. All in favor: 5-0.  

v. Transit 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Transit for $22,000; A. O’Dwyer seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – it was noted that the budget had previously been reduced from 
$45,000. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Transit for $22,000; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0.  

vi. Wastewater 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Wastewater for $2,650,000; A. O’Dwyer 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 capital budget for Wastewater for $2,650,000; E. Gabriel 
seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 
 
 c. Special Articles – S. Bannon stated the five Town Manager recommended and the one  

    Selectboard recommended Special Articles would be voted on.  
i. Community Impact  
   P. Orenstein recused. It was stated the Finance Committee cannot vote on this  
   Special Article with only two members voting. 

L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Community Impact for $1,500,000; E. 
Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 

ii. BHRSD Vocational Tuition and Transportation 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for BHRSD Vocational Tuition and 
Transportation for $80,000; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. 
Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for BHRSD Vocational Tuition and 
Transportation for $80,000; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in 
favor: 5-0. 

iii. Emergency Medical Services 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Emergency Medical Services for $205,326; 
A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – P. Orenstein stated the 2022 financial audit was 
received. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Emergency Medical Services for $205,326; 
E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was none. All in favor: 5-0. 

iv. Courthouse Improvements – S. Bannon stated there is a change in the funding  
     source to the Sale of Real Estate account. 

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Courthouse Improvements for $200,000 
from the Sale of Real Estate account; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was 
none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Courthouse Improvements for $200,000 
from the Sale of Real Estate account; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion – there was 
none. All in favor: 5-0. 

8 



Feb 28, 2024         p.  
 

 

9 

v. Ramsdell Library – M. Pruhenski suggested partially funding this out of the Sale  
    of Real Estate account.  

R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Ramsdell Library for $150,000 with 
$125,000 from the Sale of Real Estate account and $25,000 from free cash; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. 
O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Ramsdell Library for $150,000 with 
$125,000 from the Sale of Real Estate account and $25,000 from free cash; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon 
asked for any discussion –  S. Bannon stated his concern about the lack of a solid plan to raise $2-3m, and if 
not, the Town may be responsible for making up the difference. It was discussed that Ramsdell is an 
important project and the Town can decline to fund any additional expenses. P. Orenstein stated he would not 
support another request for funds. All in favor: 5-0. 

vi. Opioid Settlement Funds 
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Opioid Settlement Funds received in 2023 
in the amount of $10,556.32; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. 
Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 Special Article for Opioid Settlement Funds received in 2023 
in the amount of $10,556.32; E. Gabriel seconded. S. Bannon asked for any discussion –  there was none. All 
in favor: 5-0. 
 
 d. School Assessment – S. Bannon stated whatever is voted tonight is predicated on the  
      School Committee public hearing tomorrow and if there is a change in the amount we will  

    have to revote.  
R. Geiler made a motion to approve the FY25 School Assessment for $21,040,872; A. O’Dwyer seconded. A. 
O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 3-0. 
L. Davis made a motion to approve the FY25 School Assessment for $21,040,872; E. Gabriel seconded. S. 
Bannon asked for any discussion – it was noted the increase is under 4%. All in favor: 5-0. 
 
3. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak. 
 
4. Media Time 

a. Shaw Izikson, Berkshire Edge, asked for the bottom line on budget cuts – S. Bannon replied that  
    information is not available right now, but it will be on the Town website, He also asked about  
    next steps – S. Bannon replied one item needs a Finance Committee vote, but otherwise, the  
    budget goes to Town Meeting for vote. 
b. Eileen Mooney asked for clarification on the result of the Building Inspector and Fire Department  
    capital votes. 

 
5. Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 8:45pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 

9 
 






